
 

NOTICE: Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA 

 
 
 

JULY 9, 2012 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Submitted By 
The City Manager 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov�




 

 

TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, 
communications and recommendations that accompany your 
agenda.  Also included are suggested or requested resolutions 
and/or ordinances for your consideration and possible adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been 
prepared by department directors and staff members.  I am 
indebted to them for their efforts to provide insight and professional 
advice for your consideration. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as 
your deliberations may require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 
VISION: 
To honor the legacy of the past and build a strong, vibrant future and be an 
attractive place to live, work, and grow a business. 
 
GOALS: 
Provide a safe, clean, and livable city 
 Practice good stewardship of infrastructure  
 Maintain high quality professional community oriented police and fire protection 
 Conserve resources in an environmentally responsible manner 
 Encourage development toward a walkable, livable community 
 
Provide effective and efficient local government 
 Demonstrate excellence in community services 
 Maintain fiscally sustainable government 
 Attract and support a committed and innovative workforce 
 Develop and maintain efficiencies with internal and external partners 
 Conduct city business and engage in public policy formation in a clear and 

transparent manner 
 
Build a sense of community 
 Communicate internally and externally in a timely and accurate manner 
 Develop platforms for transparent, deliberative and meaningful community 

conversations 
 Involve all stakeholders in communication and engagement activities 
 Encourage volunteerism and new methods for community involvement 
 Implement the connectedness of community outlines in the Master Plan 2008 
 
Attract and retain business investment 
 Clearly articulate an economic development plan 
 Create an inclusive, entrepreneurial culture internally and externally 
 Clarify, reduce and streamline investment hurdles 
 Consistently enhance the synergy between existing businesses and growing 

economic sectors 
 Market the advantages of living and working in Troy through partnerships 

 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 

VISION STATEMENT AND GOALS 
Adopted: Monday, February 7, 2011 

 



 

 

 

 

 
CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA 
July 9, 2012 – 7:30 PM 

Council Chambers 
City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 

Troy, Michigan 48084 
(248) 524-3317 

INVOCATION: 1 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 1 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 1 

B. ROLL CALL: 1 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: 1 

C-1 Presentation of Youth Achievement Scholarship Awards on Behalf of SAFEbuilt, 
Inc. to Troy Residents Dane Nowosatko and Jannet Jones 1 

C-2 Presentation from the Detroit Institute of Arts (DIA) on Inside/Out Project – Troy 
(July – September, 2012) 1 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 1 

D-1 No Carryover Items 1 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 1 

E-1 No Public Hearings 1 



 

 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT: 2 

G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT 3 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 3 

H-1  No Postponed Items 3 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 3 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Local 
Development Finance Authority (LDFA); Planning Commission; b) City Council 
Appointments – Liquor Advisory Committee (Student) 3 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City 
Council Nominations – Historic District Commission; Parks and Recreation Board 4 

I-3 No Closed Session Requested 6 

I-4 Application Regarding Class C and SDM Liquor Licenses for Rochester Road 
Ventures 6 

I-5 Waiver of Bid for Purchase of Fire Apparatus 7 

I-6 Application Regarding SDD and SDM Liquor Licenses for Kelly’s Market 7 

I-7 Private Agreement – Old Dominion Freight Lines – Project No. 12.904.3 8 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 9 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 9 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council 9 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 9 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: 9 



 

 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: 9 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Contract 12-6 – 
Section 13 & 23 Resurfacing ................................................................................ 9 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Topsoil 
(Delivered) ............................................................................................................ 9 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Total Bidder – Custodial 
Supplies .............................................................................................................. 10 

d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Contract 12-5 – 
Charnwood Hills Phase I Chip Seal .................................................................... 10 

e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option – MITN 
Cooperative Premium Laser Compatible Ink and Toner Cartridges ................... 10 

J-5  Municipal Credit and Community Credit Agreement 11 

J-6  Margaret Black v. City of Troy 11 

J-7  Medi-Go Plus Service Agreement 11 

J-8  Contract Ratification: Pavement Seam, Fracture Sealing and Spray Injection 
Patching Program 12 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 12 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: 12 

a) July 23, 2012 – Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number ZOTA 243) 
– Proposed Amendment to Article 5, Permit Financial Institution Drive-
Through Uses Within the Big Beaver District by Special Use Approval ............. 12 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  
some future point in time): None Submitted 12 

L. COUNCIL REFERRALS: 12 

L-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 13 

M. COUNCIL COMMENTS 13 

M-1   No Council Comments Advanced 13 



 

 

N. REPORTS 13 

N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 13 

a) Civil Service Commission (Act 78)-Final-March 13, 2012................................... 13 
b) Election Commission-Final-April 9, 2012 ............................................................ 13 
c) Liquor Advisory Committee-Final-May 14, 2012 ................................................. 13 
d) Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft-May 15, 2012 .................................................... 13 
e) Zoning Board of Appeals-Final-May 15, 2012 .................................................... 13 
f) Building Board of Appeals-Draft-June 6, 2012 ................................................... 13 
g) Building Board of Appeals-Final-June 6, 2012 ................................................... 13 
h) Planning Commission-Draft-June 12, 2012 ........................................................ 13 
i) Planning Commission-Final-June 12, 2012 ........................................................ 13 
j) Liquor Advisory Committee-Draft-June 18, 2012................................................ 13 
k) Building Board of Appeals-Draft-June 20, 2012 ................................................. 13 
l) Civil Service Commission (Act 78)-Draft-June 26, 2012 ..................................... 13 
m) Election Commission-Draft-June 28, 2012 ......................................................... 13 

N-2 Department Reports: 13 

a) Pelco Endura Upgrade – Police Department ...................................................... 13 

N-3  Letters of Appreciation: 13 

a) Letter of Appreciation to Mike Culpepper from Tim Atkins – OakTac Co-
Chairman, Thanking Chief Mayer for Contributions to the OakTac Committee .. 13 

b) Letter of Appreciation to Mike Culpepper from Chief Mayer – OakTac Co-
Chairman, Thanking Sergeant Ostrowski for Contributions to the OakTac 
Committee .......................................................................................................... 13 

c) Letter of Appreciation to Mike Culpepper from Chief Mayer – OakTac Co-
Chairman, Thanking Lieutenant Gordon for Contributions to the OakTac 
Committee .......................................................................................................... 13 

d) Letter of Appreciation to Tim Richnak from Thomas Russell, Thanking Dean 
Bise for Assistance ............................................................................................. 13 

N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed 13 

N-5  Notice of Hearing for the Customers of The Detroit Edison Company – Case No. 
U-16737 13 

N-6  Summary of MPSC’s Case No. U-17000, Regarding AMI (“Smart”) Meters 13 

O. STUDY ITEMS 13 

O-1  Discussion of the City Manager Brochure (If Needed) 13 



 

 

P. CLOSED SESSION: 14 

P-1  No Closed Session 14 

Q. ADJOURNMENT 14 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 15 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 15 

Monday, July 23, 2012 Regular Meeting ............................................................... 15 
Monday, August 13, 2012 Regular Meeting .......................................................... 15 
Monday, August 27, 2012 Regular Meeting .......................................................... 15 
Monday, September 10, 2012 Regular Meeting .................................................... 15 
Monday, September 24, 2012 Regular Meeting .................................................... 15 
Monday, October 8, 2012 Regular Meeting ........................................................... 15 
Monday, October 22, 2012 Regular Meeting ......................................................... 15 
Monday, November 12, 2012 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 15 
Monday, November 26, 2012 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 15 
Monday, December 3, 2012 Regular Meeting ....................................................... 15 
Monday, December 17, 2012 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 15 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 15 





CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 9, 2012 
 

- 1 - 

INVOCATION:  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

B. ROLL CALL: 
a)  Mayor Janice Daniels 

Jim Campbell 
Wade Fleming 
Dave Henderson 
Maureen McGinnis 
Dane Slater 
Doug Tietz 

 
b) Excuse Absent Council Members: 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-07-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of                at  
the Regular City Council Meeting of July 9, 2012, due to                     . 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  
C-1 Presentation of Youth Achievement Scholarship Awards on Behalf of SAFEbuilt, 

Inc. to Troy Residents Dane Nowosatko and Jannet Jones 
 
C-2 Presentation from the Detroit Institute of Arts (DIA) on Inside/Out Project – Troy 

(July – September, 2012) 
 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items  
 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 No Public Hearings 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 9, 2012 
 

- 2 - 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT:  
In accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the City Council, Article 17 – Members of 
the Public and Visitors: 
Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of the 
Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. City Council requests that if 
you do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you are 
encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to 
the Mayor and Council. 
• Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended with 

the majority consent of City Council. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to five 

(5) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to five 

(5) minutes to address Postponed, Regular Business or Consent Agenda items or any other 
item as permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment portion of the 
agenda. 

• City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority of the City Council 
members. 

• Agenda items that are related to topics where there is significant public input anticipated 
should initiate the scheduling of a Special meeting for that specific purpose. 

 
The following has been approved by Troy City Council as a statement of the rules of decorum for 
City Council meetings. The Mayor will also provide a verbal notification of these rules prior to 
Public Comment: 
 

The audience should be aware that all comments are to be directed to the Council 
rather than to City Administration or the audience.  Also, there is a timer on the City 
Council table in front of the Mayor that turns yellow when there is one minute of 
speaker time remaining, and turns red when the speaker's time is up.   
  
In order to make the meeting more orderly and out of respect, please do not clap 
during the meeting, and please do not use expletives or make derogatory or 
disparaging comments about any one person or group.  If you do so, then there may 
be immediate consequences, including having the microphone turned off, being asked 
to leave the meeting, and/or the deletion of speaker comments for any re-broadcast of 
the meeting.  Speakers should also be careful to avoid saying anything that would 
subject them to civil liability, such as slander and defamation.   
  
Please avoid these consequences and voluntarily assist us in maintaining the 
decorum befitting this great City. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 9, 2012 
 

- 3 - 

G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1  No Postponed Items 
 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 
I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Local 

Development Finance Authority (LDFA); Planning Commission; b) City Council 
Appointments – Liquor Advisory Committee (Student) 

 
a) Mayoral Appointments  
 
Resolution #2012-07- 
Moved by  
Seconded by  
 
RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby APPOINTS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated:  
 

Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA) 
Appointed by Mayor 

5 Regular Members; 2 City Council Member Alternates 
Staggered 4 Year Term 

 
 
Term Expires:  06/30/2015 Paul Hoef (Resident Member) 
 
Term Expires:  06/30/2016 John Sharp (Resident Member) 
  
Term Expires:  06/30/2016 David Shields (Member) 
 
 

Planning Commission 
Appointed by Mayor 
9 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
  
Term Expires:  12/31/2013 Ed Kempen 

 
Yes: 
No: 
 
a) City Council Appointments 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-07- 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 9, 2012 
 

- 4 - 

Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated:  
 

Liquor Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Term Expires:  07/31/2013 Jesse Pappas (Student Rep.) 
   
 
Term Expires:  07/31/2013 Eun Joo Scherlinck (Student Rep.) 

 
Yes: 
No: 
 
I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City 

Council Nominations – Historic District Commission; Parks and Recreation Board 
 
a) Mayoral Nominations - None 
 
b) City Council Nominations 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-07- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council Meeting for 
action: 
 

Historic District Commission 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Current Members: 

Last Name First Name Appointment 
Expire Notes 1 Notes 3 

Chambers Barbara 3/1/2014   

Doyle Hugh Stephen 7/31/2013  Requests 
Reappointment 

Kuppa Padma 3/1/2014   



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 9, 2012 
 

- 5 - 

Partlan Ann 3/1/2014 Historical Society 
Recommendation  

Rounds Muriel 5/15/2012 Historical Society 
Recommendation NO Reappointment 

Schuchter Doris 5/15/2012 Historical Society 
Recommendation  

Voigt W. Kent 3/1/2013   
 

 
Nominations to the Historic District Commission: 
 
Term Expires:  05/15/2015  
 Term currently held by: Muriel Rounds 
 
Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume 
Expire Notes 2 

Viola Vincent J. 11/16/2013 Animal Control Appeal Bd. exp. 9/30/2012 
 

 
 

Parks and Recreation Board 
Appointed by Council 

7 Regular Members and 1 Troy School Board Member: 
Regular Member: 3 Year Term  /  Troy School Board Member: 1 Year Term 

 
Current Members: 

Last Name First Name Appointment 
Expire Notes 2 Notes 3 

Biegler Jeff 12/31/2099   
Fejes Kathleen M. 9/30/2013   
Gazetti Tod 9/30/2013   

Hauff Gary 7/31/2012 Troy School Dist. Rep. on 
P&R Board  

Kaltsounis Orestis 
(Rusty) 9/30/2012 P&R Bd exp 9/30/2012; 

ZBA (Alt.) exp 1/31/2015  

Kovacs Meaghan 9/30/2014   

Redpath Stuart F. 9/30/2012  NO 
Reappointment 

Stewart Jeffrey L. 9/30/2013   
Yelamanchi Aditya 7/31/2012 Student Rep.  
Zikakis Janice 9/30/2014   

 

 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 9, 2012 
 

- 6 - 

Nominations to the Parks and Recreation Board: 
 
Term Expires:  07/31/2013  (Troy School Board Member) 
 Term currently held by: Gary Hauff 
 
Term Expires:  07/31/2013  (Student Rep.) 
 Term currently held by: Aditya Yelamanchi 

 
Yes: 
No: 

 
I-3 No Closed Session Requested 
 
I-4 Application Regarding Class C and SDM Liquor Licenses for Rochester Road 

Ventures 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-07- 
Moved by  
Seconded by  
 
(a) Transfer Class C License, Outdoor Service Permit (1 Area), Dance-Entertainment 

Permit; and Request New SDM License, and Add Space 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-07 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby CONSIDERS for APPROVAL, a liquor license 
request as indicated below, and hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to EXECUTE 
the document, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

Liquor License Applicant : Rochester Road Ventures, LLC 

Type of License Requested : 

Transfer ownership of 2011 Class C licensed business with 
Outdoor Service (1 Area) and Dance-Entertainment Permit 
from Mercmiles, Inc., and request new SDM license, and add 
space. 

Located at : 3946 Rochester Road, Troy, MI 48083 
MLCC Request # : 628433 

 
and 
 
(b) Agreement 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-07- 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 9, 2012 
 

- 7 - 

WHEREAS, The Troy City Council deems it necessary to enter into agreements with applicants 
for liquor licenses for the purpose of providing civil remedies to the City of Troy in the event 
licensees fail to adhere to Troy Codes and Ordinances; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES an agreement 
with the liquor license applicant named in the approved resolution above, and hereby 
AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to EXECUTE the document, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes:  
No: 
 
I-5 Waiver of Bid for Purchase of Fire Apparatus 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-07-      
Moved by        
Seconded by       
 
WHEREAS, Fire staff and station officers evaluated a number of specifications and determined 
the PUC (Pumper Under Cab) manufactured by Pierce provided significant advantages over 
conventional fire apparatus design; and 
 
WHEREAS, Halt Fire Inc of Wixom, MI, is the sole local area distributor of the Pierce pumper; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, The Fire Department purchased two pumpers last year from Pierce as part of a 
cooperative bid with six other municipalities or fire protection authorities and can purchase 
another unit this year with a 2.9% increase over last year’s bid prices;  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That formal bidding procedures are hereby WAIVED and 
Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract to purchase one (1) Pierce PUC pumper 
directly from the manufacturer, Pierce Manufacturing Inc of Wisconsin c/o Halt Fire Inc of 
Wixom, MI, for an estimated total cost of $527,596.00, utilizing the upfront payment discount 
option, with Halt Fire Apparatus to supply a 100% performance bond to guarantee satisfactory 
delivery.  
 
Yes:  
No: 
 
I-6 Application Regarding SDD and SDM Liquor Licenses for Kelly’s Market 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-07-      
Moved by        
Seconded by       
 
(a) Transfer SDD and SDM Licenses 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 9, 2012 
 

- 8 - 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-07- 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby CONSIDERS for APPROVAL, a liquor license 
request as indicated below, and hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to EXECUTE 
the document, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

Liquor License Applicant : Kelly’s Market #2, Inc. 
Type of License Requested : Transfer SDD and SDM Licenses from Kelly’s Market, Inc. 

Located at : 6037 Rochester Road, Troy, MI 48084 
MLCC Request # : 658162 

 
and 
 
(b) Agreement 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-07- 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council deems it necessary to enter into agreements with applicants 
for liquor licenses for the purpose of providing civil remedies to the City of Troy in the event 
licensees fail to adhere to Troy Codes and Ordinances; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES an agreement 
with the liquor license applicant named in the approved resolution above, and hereby 
AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to EXECUTE the document, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
I-7 Private Agreement – Old Dominion Freight Lines – Project No. 12.904.3 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-07-      
Moved by        
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and D.F Chase, Inc., is hereby APPROVED for the 
installation of water main, paving, sanitary sewer, storm sewer, detention, landscaping and soil 
erosion on the site and in the adjacent right of way, and the Mayor and City Clerk are 
AUTHORIZED to execute the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting. 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 9, 2012 
 

- 9 - 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-07-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented with the exception of Item(s)  ______________      , which SHALL BE 
CONSIDERED after Consent Agenda (J) items, as printed. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-07-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Minutes of the Regular City 
Council Meeting of June 18, 2012, as submitted. 
 
J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Contract 12-6 – Section 

13 & 23 Resurfacing 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-07-      
 
RESOLVED, That contract No. 12-6, Section 13 & 23 Resurfacing, be AWARDED to T&M 
Asphalt Paving, 4755 Old Plank Road, Milford, MI 48381, for their low total bid amount of 
$260,746.50 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT UPON submission of proper 
contract and bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all specified 
requirements, and if additional work is required such additional work is AUTHORIZED in an 
amount not to exceed 25% of the total project cost. 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Topsoil (Delivered) 
 
Suggested Resolution 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 9, 2012 
 

- 10 - 

Resolution #2012-07-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a two-year contract to provide topsoil to 
the low bidder, Anderson Excavating Inc of Waterford, MI, for an estimated total two-year cost 
of $73,500.00, at unit prices contained on the bid tabulation, which opened June 13, 2012, a 
copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original minutes of this meeting, with the contract 
expiring June 30, 2014. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT UPON contractor’s 
submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates 
and all other specified requirements.  
 
c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Total Bidder – Custodial 

Supplies 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-07-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a one-year contract to provide 
Custodial Supplies as needed to the low total bidder, Empire Equipment and Supply Co of 
Detroit, MI, at an estimated total cost of $28,223.15, at unit prices contained in the bid 
tabulation dated June 14, 2012, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes 
of this meeting to expire June 30, 2013. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT UPON the contractor’s 
submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance 
certificates and all other specified requirements.  
 
d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Contract 12-5 – 

Charnwood Hills Phase I Chip Seal 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-07-      
 
RESOLVED, That contract No. 12-5, Charnwood Hills Phase I Chip Seal, be AWARDED to 
Highway Maintenance & Construction Co., P.O. Box 74411, Romulus, MI  48174-04111, at an 
estimated total cost of $160,100.00 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT UPON submission of proper 
contract and bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all specified 
requirements, and if additional work is required such additional work is AUTHORIZED in an 
amount not to exceed 20% of the total project cost. 
 
e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option – MITN Cooperative 

Premium Laser Compatible Ink and Toner Cartridges 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-07-      
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 9, 2012 
 

- 11 - 

WHEREAS, On November 8, 2010, Troy City Council approved a contract to purchase 
premium laser compatible ink and toner cartridges with an option to renew for two (2) additional 
one (1) year periods to the lowest bidder meeting specifications, Preferred Toner Solutions of 
Canton, MI (Resolution #2010-11-247-J-4a); and  
 
WHEREAS, On July 11, 2011, Troy City Council exercised the first one-year option to renew the 
contract with Preferred Toner Solutions under the same pricing structure, terms, and conditions 
(Resolution #2011-07-164-J4c); and 
 
WHEREAS, Preferred Toner Solutions has offered to exercise the second one-year option to renew 
the contract under the same pricing structure, terms, and conditions as the current contract; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXERCISES the second one-
year option to renew the contract to provide premium laser compatible ink and toner cartridges with 
the lowest bidder meeting specifications, Preferred Toner Solutions of Canton, MI, as a result of a bid 
process hosted by the City of Ann Arbor for the Michigan Intergovernmental Trade Network (MITN) 
Cooperative under the same pricing, terms, and conditions as originally bid expiring July 6, 2013. 
 
J-5  Municipal Credit and Community Credit Agreement 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-07-      
 
RESOLVED, That the request that the City transfer Municipal Credit funds in the amount of 
$79,648 and Community Credit funds in the amount of $88,586 covering July 1, 2012 through 
June 30, 2013 to Troy Medi-Go Plus for the operation of transportation service for senior 
citizens and persons with disabilities is hereby APPROVED and the Mayor and City Clerk are 
AUTHORIZED to execute the documents and copies shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting. 
 
J-6  Margaret Black v. City of Troy 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-07-      
  
RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS the Plaintiff’s confidential settlement 
offer, which was presented on June 18, 2012 in a closed session, and DIRECTS the City 
Attorney to take the actions necessary to facilitate the settlement with our insurance carrier.  
 
J-7  Medi-Go Plus Service Agreement 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-07-      
  
RESOLVED, That the request for funding in the amount of entire municipal and community 
credits transferred from SMART for Troy Medi-Go Plus for fiscal year 2012/2013, and the 
funding agreement between the City of Troy and Troy Medi-Go Plus covering July 1, 2012 
through June 30, 2013 are hereby APPROVED and the Mayor and City Clerk are 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 9, 2012 
 

- 12 - 

AUTHORIZED to execute the documents and copies shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting. 
 
J-8  Contract Ratification: Pavement Seam, Fracture Sealing and Spray Injection 

Patching Program 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-07-      
  
WHEREAS, On March 5, 2012, Troy City Council awarded a contract to complete the 
Pavement Seam, Fracture Sealing and Spray Injection Patching Program for the City to the low 
bidder, Michigan Joint Sealing Inc, of Farmington Hills, MI, with all work not to exceed 
budgetary limitations in the capital accounts for Public Works Construction in the amount of 
$150,000.00 (Resolution #2012-03-060-J4a); and 
 
WHEREAS, The work commenced and all of the $150,000.00 budgeted in major and local 
roads and approved by Troy City Council was spent, not leaving any monies per the resolution 
to pay for the sidewalk work completed on Square Lake Road from Blackwell to Coolidge in the 
amount of $5,936.00; and 
 
WHEREAS, Funds are available in the Public Works Construction Capital Account for 
Sidewalks in the 2011/2012 fiscal year budget; 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby RATIFIES the amount of 
$5,936.00 to pay for the task to clean, sandblast and seal the longitudinal joint on the (8) foot 
sidewalk along Square Lake Road to Michigan Joint Sealing, Inc, the awarded vendor for this 
project. 
 
 
K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  
a) July 23, 2012 – Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number ZOTA 243) – 

Proposed Amendment to Article 5, Permit Financial Institution Drive-Through Uses 
Within the Big Beaver District by Special Use Approval 

 
K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time): None Submitted 

L. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 9, 2012 
 

- 13 - 

L-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 

M. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
M-1   No Council Comments Advanced 

N. REPORTS 
N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  
a) Civil Service Commission (Act 78)-Final-March 13, 2012 
b) Election Commission-Final-April 9, 2012  
c) Liquor Advisory Committee-Final-May 14, 2012 
d) Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft-May 15, 2012  
e) Zoning Board of Appeals-Final-May 15, 2012  
f) Building Board of Appeals-Draft-June 6, 2012  
g) Building Board of Appeals-Final-June 6, 2012  
h) Planning Commission-Draft-June 12, 2012  
i) Planning Commission-Final-June 12, 2012 
j) Liquor Advisory Committee-Draft-June 18, 2012 
k) Building Board of Appeals-Draft-June 20, 2012  
l) Civil Service Commission (Act 78)-Draft-June 26, 2012 
m) Election Commission-Draft-June 28, 2012 
 
N-2 Department Reports:  
a) Pelco Endura Upgrade – Police Department 
  
N-3  Letters of Appreciation:  
a) Letter of Appreciation to Mike Culpepper from Tim Atkins – OakTac Co-Chairman, 

Thanking Chief Mayer for Contributions to the OakTac Committee  
b) Letter of Appreciation to Mike Culpepper from Chief Mayer – OakTac Co-Chairman, 

Thanking Sergeant Ostrowski for Contributions to the OakTac Committee 
c) Letter of Appreciation to Mike Culpepper from Chief Mayer – OakTac Co-Chairman, 

Thanking Lieutenant Gordon for Contributions to the OakTac Committee 
d) Letter of Appreciation to Tim Richnak from Thomas Russell, Thanking Dean Bise for 

Assistance 
 
N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed 
 
N-5  Notice of Hearing for the Customers of The Detroit Edison Company – Case No. U-

16737 
 
N-6  Summary of MPSC’s Case No. U-17000, Regarding AMI (“Smart”) Meters 
 

O. STUDY ITEMS 
O-1  Discussion of the City Manager Brochure (If Needed) 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 9, 2012 
 

- 14 - 

P. CLOSED SESSION:  

P-1  No Closed Session 
 
 

Q. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 
Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 9, 2012 
 

- 15 - 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
Monday, July 23, 2012 ..................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, August 13, 2012 ................................................................................ Regular Meeting 
Monday, August 27, 2012 ................................................................................ Regular Meeting 
Monday, September 10, 2012 .......................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, September 24, 2012 .......................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, October 8, 2012 ................................................................................ Regular Meeting 
Monday, October 22, 2012 .............................................................................. Regular Meeting 
Monday, November 12, 2012 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, November 26, 2012 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, December 3, 2012 ............................................................................. Regular Meeting 
Monday, December 17, 2012 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
 

 
 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
 

 
 



bittnera
Text Box
I-04



















Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 
 
July 3, 2012 
 
 
TO:    Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM:   Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
   William S. Nelson, Fire Chief 
 
SUBJECT:  Waiver of Bid for Purchase of Fire Apparatus  
 
Background 
 
The Fire Department operates a fleet of nine pumping engines to accomplish the mission of providing fire 
protection and related services to the citizens of Troy. Six of these engines are classified as rescue 
pumpers because, in addition to carrying fire suppression and related equipment, they also carry rescue 
equipment to effect vehicle and similar extrications at traffic crashes and industrial accidents.   
 
In order to provide for timely replacement and uniformity of apparatus, a program was developed to replace 
five engines over a six year period beginning with the 2008 budget year. Two replacement rescue pumpers 
were purchased in 2009 using funds budgeted over a two year period.  The third and fourth pumpers were 
purchased in 2011 again using funds budgeted over a two year period.  All of the pumpers purchased were 
manufactured by Pierce Manufacturing Inc. and utilized an innovative design called the PUC (Pump under 
Cab.) This design offers significant advantages compared to conventional fire apparatus design: 

• Easily accessible pump location under the cab which greatly simplifies maintenance and repair. 
• Larger storage capacity than comparable apparatus while maintaining a shorter wheelbase to 

permit maneuvering on boulevards and in apartment/business complexes. 
• Power take-off pump drive which eliminates the typical pump transmission which requires 

maintenance and occupies space that could otherwise be utilized for equipment storage.  
 
The last engine to be replaced is Engine 2-2 which was placed in service in 1993.  As this apparatus 
reaches 20 years of front line service, a number of functional and performance issues have arisen: 

• The electrical systems have been taxed by the addition of various components required as the 
operational capabilities of the rescue pumpers were increased in order to maintain the required 
vehicle extrication capabilities as automobile design has changed.  

• The apparatus requires a disproportional amount of maintenance in order to maintain a ready to 
respond response status. 

 
Bid Process 
 
In 2011, the City of Troy participated in a group bid with six other municipalities or fire protection authorities 
for the purchase of eleven fire apparatus.  The only bid received that met the specifications was from 
Pierce Manufacturing.  
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

bittnera
Text Box
I-05









Page 2 of 2 
 

July 3, 2012 
 
To: Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager 
Re: Waiver – Purchase of Fire Apparatus 
 
The original cost and discount summary for two pumpers is below: 
 
 Bid price      $1,176,990.00 (1st unit $591,645, 2nd unit $585,345) 
 Multi group discount   $    -40,000.00 (5 or more municipalities) 
 Multi unit discount      $    -72,000.00  (5 or more apparatus)  

Prepayment discount $    -39,645.00  (Interest discount) 
 
  Bid Cost          $1,025,345 ($512,672.50 for each pumper) 
 
Pierce has indicated that the City may purchase another unit using this bid price. However, since this 
proposed order is after July 1, 2012, the price will reflect a 2.9% price increase that was effective for all 
Pierce apparatus.  
   
 Price   $582,174.00 
Less: Discount  ($ 35,400.00)  
 Prepayment discount  ($ 19,178.00) 
  
             Unit cost $527,596.00 
 
The 2012 unit price is $14,923.50 (2.9%) higher than the average price of the two units purchased last 
year.  Halt Fire, Inc, the Pierce representative, has provided documentation on the details of the price 
increase.  
 
Financial Considerations  
 
Funds are budgeted and available in the Capital –Fire Apparatus Replacement account for the apparatus. 
 
Recommendation  
 
City management recommends approving a contract to purchase one (1) Pierce PUC pumper directly from 
the manufacturer, Pierce Manufacturing Inc of Wisconsin c/o Halt Fire Inc of Wixom, MI, for an estimated 
total cost of $527,596.00 utilizing the upfront payment discount option.  Halt Fire Apparatus will supply a 
100% performance bond to guarantee satisfactory delivery. 
 
 
 
G:\Bid Award 12-13 New Format\Waiver - PurchasePiercePUC_07.12.doc 
 
 



bittnera
Text Box
I-06

















 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:              June 21, 2012               
 
 
To:   Michael W. Culpepper, Interim City Manager     
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development  
  Steven Vandette, City Engineer 
 
 
Subject: Private Agreement – Old Dominion Freight Lines 
  Project No. 12.904.3 
 
 
Background 
 
The Planning Commission granted preliminary site plan approval for the above referenced project on 
04/10/2012.  The Engineering Department has reviewed the plans for this project and recommends 
approval.  The plans include water main, paving, sanitary sewer, storm sewer, detention, landscaping 
and soil erosion. The Owner has provided cash for escrow and fees in the amount of the estimated 
cost of public improvements, as required. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Approval is recommended 
 
 
 
 
 
 
cc: M. Aileen Bittner, City Clerk (Original Agreement) 
 Keith Francis, Interim Controller 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Projects\Projects - 2012\12.904.3 - 1310 E. Big Beaver, ODFL\Agenda Item.docx 

bittnera
Text Box
I-07











CITY COUNCIL AGENDA-Draft June 18, 2012 
 

- 1 - 

Pastor Dan Lewis from Troy Christian Chapel performed the Invocation.  The Pledge of 
Allegiance to the Flag was given. 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 
A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held Monday, June 18, 2012, at City Hall, 500 
W. Big Beaver Road.  Mayor Daniels called the meeting to order at 7:33 PM. 
 

B. ROLL CALL: 
Mayor Janice Daniels 
Jim Campbell 
Wade Fleming 
Dave Henderson 
Maureen McGinnis 
Dane Slater 
Doug Tietz 

 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  
C-1 Proclamation for Friends of the Troy Public Library – 2011 Baker & Taylor Award 

Recipient and Outstanding Friends of the Library Award Recipient Certificate 
 
C-2 Certificate of Appreciation to Barnes & Noble in Troy for Hosting the Troy Public 

Library Reading Celebration and Bookfair 
 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items  
 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 No Public Hearings 
 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT:  
Kaltounis, Rusty  Announced OPA! Fest 2012 to be held June 22-24, 2012, at St. 

Nicholas Greek Orthodox Church, 760 W. Wattles Rd. 
Williams, Jeff Spoke in opposition of Mayor Daniels. 
Tokarski, James Spoke in support of Mayor Daniels. 
Graczyk, Ed Spoke in support of Mayor Daniels. 
Holeton, John Spoke in opposition of Smart Meters. 
Holeton, Pauline Spoke in opposition of Smart Meters. 
Morrison, Nancy Spoke about Item I-6 Synthetic Drugs/K2 – Spice – Bath Salts, Etc. 
Peters, Richard Spoke about various topics. 
Savage, James Spoke of the rules of democracy and of the Transit Facility. 
Banet, David Spoke in support of Mayor Daniels. 
Walters, Roger Spoke about traffic issues on Boyd Street. 

http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
bittnera
Text Box
J-02



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA-Draft June 18, 2012 
 

- 2 - 

Kajma, Linda Spoke about an appointment to the Zoning Board of Appeals and also 
in opposition of Mayor Daniels. 

Smith, Paul Spoke in support of Mayor Daniels. 
Witz, Jonathan Spoke in opposition of Mayor Daniels. 
Simone, Jenny Spoke in support of Mayor Daniels. 
Ross, Michael T. Spoke in support of Mayor Daniels, and about a meeting being 

coordinated by local clergy to discuss marriage/family issues. 
Glenn, Gary Spoke in support of Mayor Daniels; and spoke in opposition of 

homosexual lifestyles. 
Gosselin, Toby Spoke in opposition of Mayor Daniels. 
Watts, Raymond Spoke about new businesses and restaurants to Troy and in support of 

Mayor Daniels. 
Cherasaro, Nicholas Spoke in support of Mayor Daniels. 

 
The Meeting RECESSED at 8:55 PM. 
 
The Meeting RECONVENED at 9:03 PM. 
 

G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1  No Postponed Items 
 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 
I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 

Council Appointments – Building Code Board of Appeals; Employee Retirement 
System Board of Trustees/Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust; Historic 
District Commission; Traffic Committee 

 
a) Mayoral Appointments - None 
 
 
b) City Council Appointments 
 
Resolution #2012-06-129 
Moved by McGinnis  
Seconded by Campbell  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated:  
 

Building Code Board of Appeals 
Appointed by Council 
5 Regular Members 

5 Year Term 
 

http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�


CITY COUNCIL AGENDA-Draft June 18, 2012 
 

- 3 - 

Term:  Per ORDINANCE Michael Culpepper (City Manager) 
 
 

Employee Retirement System Board of Trustees/Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & 
Trust 

Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members and 2 Ordinance Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Term:  Per ORDINANCE Michael Culpepper (City Manager) 
 
 

Historic District Commission 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Term Expires:  5/15/2015 Doris Schuchter 
 
 

Traffic Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Term Expires:  01/31/2013 Stevan Popovic 

 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Local Development 

Finance Authority (LDFA); Planning Commission; b) City Council Nominations – 
Historic District Commission; Liquor Advisory Committee; Parks and Recreation 
Board 

 
a) Mayoral Nominations 
 
Resolution #2012-06-130 
Moved by Daniels  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action:  
 

Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA) 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA-Draft June 18, 2012 
 

- 4 - 

Appointed by Mayor 
5 Regular Members; 2 City Council Member Alternates 

Staggered 4 Year Term 
 
 
Nominations to the Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA): 
  
Term Expires:  06/30/2015 Paul Hoef (Resident Member) 
 Term currently held by: John Szerlag 
 
Term Expires:  06/30/2016 John Sharp (Resident Member) 
 Term currently held by: Michael Adamczyk 
  
Term Expires:  06/30/2016 David Shields (Member) 
 Term currently held by: Stephanie Bergeron 
 
 

Planning Commission 
Appointed by Mayor 
9 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
  
Term Expires:  12/31/2013 Ed Kempen 
 Term currently held by: Mark Maxwell (Resigned) 
 

Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
b) City Council Nominations 

 
Resolution #2012-06-131 
Moved by McGinnis  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council Meeting for 
action: 
 

Liquor Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Nominations to the Liquor Advisory Committee: 
 
Term Expires:  07/31/2013 Jesse Pappas (Student Rep.) 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA-Draft June 18, 2012 
 

- 5 - 

 Term currently held by: Jesse Pappas 
 
Term Expires:  07/31/2013 Eun Joo Scherlinck (Student Rep.) 
 Term currently held by: Eun Joo Scherlinck 
 

Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-3 Request for Closed Session 
 
Resolution #2012-06-132 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by McGinnis  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session, as permitted by 
MCL15.268 (e) Pending Litigation – Margaret Black v City of Troy. 
 
Yes:  All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-4 Bid Waiver – Security Access Control Upgrade 
 
Resolution #2012-06-133 
Moved by McGinnis  
Seconded by Slater  
 
WHEREAS, SimplexGrinnell is an authorized, licensed installer in Michigan of the Andover 
Controls security system; and  
 
WHEREAS, It is desirable to upgrade the Continuum NetController modules to be compatible 
with the current system software; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Police Department has remote access to monitor video and alarms at all 
facilities from a central location with compatible equipment and software; and  
  
WHEREAS, Due to the complexity of the system, it is desirable to allow the company who 
programmed and currently maintains the system to upgrade the NetController modules thus 
avoiding corruption of the programming; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby WAIVES formal bidding 
procedures and hereby AUTHORIZES the City of Troy to utilize the services of SimplexGrinnell 
of Farmington Hills, MI, to purchase and install the security access control upgrade for an 
estimated total cost of $23,648.00, in accordance with their proposal dated 12-Jan-12, a copy 
of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.   



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA-Draft June 18, 2012 
 

- 6 - 

 
Yes:  All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-5 2011/12 Budget Amendment No. 1 
 
Resolution #2012-06-134 
Moved by McGinnis  
Seconded by Slater  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the 2011/12 Budget Amendment No. 
1 as submitted, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.  
 
Yes:  All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-6 Synthetic Drugs/K2 – Spice – Bath Salts, Etc. 
 
Resolution #2012-06-135 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by McGinnis  
 
WHEREAS, Due to recent media events and education and legislation, there has been an 
increased public awareness of the dangers of synthetic drugs, including but not limited to 
Spice/ K2, bath salts, synthetic cocaine, MXE and DMAA; and  
 
WHEREAS, The ingestion or use of these synthetic drugs can lead to any or all of the following 
medical conditions:  death, stroke, seizure, convulsion, irreversible brain damage, catatonic 
behavior, tremors, speech impediments, heart palpitations, hallucinations, physical paralysis,  
kidney injury, panic attacks and amputations; and  
 
WHEREAS, The ingestion or use of these synthetic drugs has recently led to violent, bizarre, 
destructive and harmful behavior which has led to homicide and suicide; and    
 
WHEREAS, There are manufacturers of synthetic drugs that constantly change the chemical 
compositions of these substances in an effort to circumvent the definitions of controlled 
substances under both federal and state laws which criminalize possession, use, sale, and 
distribution of controlled substances, as well as driving under the influence of such synthetic 
substances; and   
 
WHEREAS, These types of synthetic drugs are currently packaged as benign items and 
marketed in a manner that is designed to encourage our youth and other persons to purchase 
and consume these types of synthetic drugs, since these drugs can be found in convenience 
stores and over the internet; and   



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA-Draft June 18, 2012 
 

- 7 - 

   
WHEREAS, There has been a temporary federal ban on these types of synthetic drugs due to 
their dangerous and addictive propensities, and there have also been recent successful efforts 
to pass permanent federal and state laws that address these types of synthetic drugs by 
including them as illegal Schedule I drugs; and  
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy is committed to the evisceration of these types of synthetic drugs 
in our community and the surrounding communities, and has actively participated with the 52-4 
Judicial District Court, the City of Clawson, the Troy Community Coalition, Oakland County, 
Troy merchants, and the public in the education and awareness of these synthetic drugs, and 
many Troy merchants have pledged not to sell the these types of synthetic drugs, as evidenced 
by the attached press release, and as included on a website furthering this commitment, 
http://nospicetroyclawson.org. 
   
NOW THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED That the City of Troy JOINS TOGETHER with 
many other governmental entities, businesses and non-profit organizations and task forces in 
pledging their support for the federal, state and local legislation and other actions that combat 
the use and sale of synthetic drugs such as K2, Spice, Bath Salts, and others.  This includes 
but is not limited to pending federal legislation, pending state legislation, actions of the Oakland 
County Board of Health, and others.   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That this Resolution shall be FORWARDED to all elected 
persons representing the City of Troy, requesting the exercise of all diligent efforts to combat 
the use and sale of these types of synthetic drugs. 
 
Yes: All-7 
None: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2012-06-136 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by Tietz  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented with the exception of Item(s) J-4c, J-4b, which SHALL BE CONSIDERED after 
Consent Agenda (J) items, as printed. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 

http://nospicetroyclawson.org/�


CITY COUNCIL AGENDA-Draft June 18, 2012 
 

- 8 - 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Resolution #2012-06-136-J-2 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Minutes of the Regular City 
Council Meeting of June 4, 2012, as submitted. 
 
J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  
a) Proclamation for Friends of the Troy Public Library – 2011 Baker & Taylor Award 

Recipient and Outstanding Friends of the Library Award Recipient 
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Contract 12-03 – 

Fieldstone Sanitary Repair 
 
Resolution #2012-06-136-J-4a 
 
RESOLVED, That Contract No.12-03, Fieldstone Sanitary Repair be AWARDED to Superior 
Excavating, P.O. Box 4290, Auburn Hills, MI  48321 at an estimated total cost of $79,650.00. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT UPON submission of proper 
contract and bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all specified 
requirements, and if additional work is required such additional work is AUTHORIZED in an 
amount not to exceed 20% of the total project cost. 
 
J-5  Acquisition of Property as a Result of Foreclosure for Non-Payment of Property 

Taxes 
 
Resolution #2012-06-136-J-5 
 
RESOLVED, That the Engineering Department is hereby AUTHORIZED to purchase a 
foreclosed property having Sidwell #88-20-03-103-005 for the amount of unpaid real property 
taxes, interest and finance charges in an amount not to exceed $1,200 plus closing and 
administrative costs; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That all currently active special assessments, if any, be 
VACATED. 
 
J-6  Uniform Video Service Local Franchise Agreement with Comcast 
 
Resolution #2012-06-136-J-6 
 
WHEREAS, Effective January 1, 2007, the Uniform Video Service Local Franchise Act, Act. 
No. 480 of the Public Acts of 2006, MCL 484.3301 et. seq. (“Act”) went into effect; and  
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA-Draft June 18, 2012 
 

- 9 - 

WHEREAS, Section 3 of the Act requires a Video Service Provider (Provider) to submit a 
complete franchise agreement with the local unit of government prior to offering video services 
within the boundaries of a local unit of government (Franchising Entity); and  
 
WHEREAS, Section 3(2) of the Act sets a deadline for objecting to the completeness of a 
proposed Franchise Agreement or objecting to other non-compliance with the Act, and this 
deadline is 15 days after the Franchise Agreement is filed with the City; and  
 
WHEREAS, Section 3(3) of the Act limits a Franchising Entity’s review of a Franchise 
Agreement to the issue of completeness and compliance with State law, and also requires 
action on the proposed Franchise Agreement within 30 days; and  
 
WHEREAS, On May 16, 2012, Comcast of the South, Inc, filed its Uniform Video Service Local 
Franchise Agreement (Agreement) with the City of Troy (Franchise Entity); and  
 
WHEREAS, Comcast’s Franchise Agreement submittal was reviewed by legal counsel, who 
forwarded a notice of completeness to Comcast on behalf of the City of Troy on June 7, 2012, 
which was timely filed; and  
 
WHEREAS, Comcast’s Franchise Agreement submittal has been reviewed by legal counsel, 
who has certified that the Comcast Franchise Agreement satisfies the legal and technical 
requirements of the Act; and  
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council is therefore required by state statute to approve Comcast’s 
Franchise Agreement on or before June 18, 2012, since Comcast has satisfied the legal and 
technical requirements of the Act;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby FINDS that the 
Agreement meets the legal and technical requirements of the Act, and solely for that reason, 
the Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Agreement with Comcast, in compliance with 
Section 3(3) of the Act.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That such approval by the City is GIVEN only because it is 
required by the Act, and is NOT AN INDICATION of the City’s agreement with or assent to any 
provisions of the Act or Agreement.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the approval of the Comcast Franchise Agreement DOES 
NOT WAIVE the City’s rights to challenge any provisions of the Act and/or any related 
provisions of the Agreement, including the argument that such provisions are invalid and 
unenforceable as violations of law or an unconstitutional impairment of the City’s contractual 
rights. Furthermore, the City RESERVES any and all rights stemming from any successful 
challenge to such provisions that are undertaken by any other local franchising entity.  
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the Mayor and the City Clerk shall SIGN the Comcast 
Franchise Agreement, on behalf of the City of Troy, and a copy of the executed agreement 
shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes, and the City Clerk shall FORWARD the executed 
agreement, in addition to a certified copy of this Resolution, to Comcast at the address 
indicated in the Franchise Agreement. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA-Draft June 18, 2012 
 

- 10 - 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  
 
c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 9: Approval to Expend Funds for Membership 

Dues and Renewals Over $10,000 – Michigan Municipal League 
 
Resolution #2012-06-137 
Moved by McGinnis  
Supported by Slater  
 
RESOLVED, That payment is AUTHORIZED for annual membership dues to the Michigan 
Municipal League, for the time period of May 1, 2012 through April 30, 2013, in the amount of 
$11,301. 
 
Yes: Campbell, Henderson, McGinnis, Slater  
No: Fleming, Tietz, Daniels  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 10: Travel Authorization and Approval to Expend 

Funds for Council Member Travel Expenses – Michigan Municipal League’s 
Annual Convention – October 3-5, 2012 Mackinac Island 

 
Resolution #2012-06-138 
Moved by Fleming  
Supported by Campbell  
 
RESOLVED, That Council members are AUTHORIZED to attend the Michigan Municipal 
League’s Annual Convention on October 3-5, 2012 in Mackinac Island, Michigan, in 
accordance with accounting procedures of the City of Troy. 
 
Yes: Fleming, McGinnis, Slater, Daniels, Campbell  
No: Henderson, Tietz 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: None Submitted 
 
K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time): None Submitted 

L. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA-Draft June 18, 2012 
 

- 11 - 

L-1  Mayor Daniels Referred Oakland County Board of Commissioners Resolution 
Regarding Smart Meters 

 
L-2  Mayor Daniels Referral Regarding Synthetic Marijuana 
a) City of Troy Resolution Supporting Banning the Sale of K2-Spice 
b) Oakland County Board of Commissioners Resolution Regarding Synthetic Marijuana 

M. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
M-1   No Council Comments Advanced 
 
Council Member Tietz, as a result of public comment at a previous City Council meeting, 
brought up the City of Troy’s refuse collection costs in comparison to Shelby Twp.  Council 
Member Henderson asked that Management explore the benefits of belonging to the 
consortium and also obtain costs for refuse collection for jurisdictions comparable to Troy. 
 
Council Member McGinnis announced that there are over 25 youth summer camps that are 
being conducted through Troy Recreation, the Troy Historical Village, as well as other activities 
for the community’s young people available at the Family Aquatic Center and the Boys & Girls 
Club of Troy. 
 
Council Member Tietz requested that Management explore and consider changing the Council 
Rules of Procedure to have public comment for Items on the Agenda to be at the beginning of 
the meeting. 
 
Council Member Henderson asked Chief Mayer to speak on L-2a City of Troy Resolution 
Supporting Banning the Sale of K2-Spice.  Chief Mayer explained that it is a community 
response to a community problem and thanked the Troy Community Coalition for their 
involvement, as well as 43 local businesses for their support and cooperation who have signed 
the pledge not to sell.  Additionally, www.nospicetroyclawson.org contains a list of local 
merchants that have pledged to keep our community free of Spice/K2/Bath Salts/Synthetic 
Drugs. 
 

N. REPORTS 
N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  
a) Planning Commission-Draft-May 22, 2012 
b) Planning Commission-Final-May 22, 2012 

Noted and Filed 
 

N-2 Department Reports:  
a) Penalty Hearing for Super City Smoker’s Express – Liquor License Revoked 
b) Review of Outdoor Water Use Restrictions Ordinance  
c) Emergency Medical Service 2011 Annual Report 

Noted and Filed 
 

http://www.nospicetroyclawson.org/�


CITY COUNCIL AGENDA-Draft June 18, 2012 
 

- 12 - 

N-3  Letters of Appreciation:  
a) Letter of Appreciation to Chief Nelson from Lynne Bondy, Sister JoAnn Lucas and Sister 

Eugenia Obasi, Recognizing Troy Firefighters for Professionalism 
b) Letter of Appreciation to Kurt Bovensiep from Angie Morris of the March of Dimes, 

Thanking Him for Assistance 
Noted and Filed 

 
N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed 

Noted and Filed 
 

N-5  City Assessing versus County Assessing, Formal Bid Process 
Noted and Filed 

 
N-6  Letter of Understanding from Rehmann Regarding Audit Services for Fiscal Year 

2011/12 
Noted and Filed 

 

O. STUDY ITEMS 
O-1  No Study Items 
 

P. CLOSED SESSION:  

P-1  Closed Session 
 

Q. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The Meeting RECESSED at 10:07 PM. 
 
The Meeting RECONVENED at 10:11 PM. 
 
The Meeting ADJOURNED at 10:16 PM. 
 
 
 
 

Mayor Janice Daniels 
 
 
 
 
M. Aileen Bittner, CMC 
City Clerk 

 



 

 
June 29, 2012 
 
 
TO:     Michael W. Culpepper, Interim City Manager 
 
FROM:   Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development  
    Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
 
SUBJECT:                      Standard Purchasing Resolution #1: Award to Low Bidder 
                       Contract 12-6 – Section 13 & 23 Resurfacing 
 
Background: 
 
Bids were received and publicly read on June 29, 2012.  The low bid of $260,746.50 was submitted 
by T&M Asphalt Paving, 4755 Old Plank Road, Milford, MI 48381, as shown on the attached 
tabulation summary. The Engineer’s estimate at the time of bidding was $294,680.00.  The low bid is 
$33,933.50 or 11.52% below the Engineer’s estimate. 
 
Work includes milling the asphalt surface (grinding off), base repairs, curb & gutter repairs, and an 
asphalt overlay on Forsyth in Section 13 and Boyd, Hartland, Daley and Urbancrest in Section 23.  
The work is anticipated to start in mid to late July and be complete by the end of August, prior to 
school starting in the fall of 2012. 
 
Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that City Council award a contract for the Section 13 & 23 Resurfacing project to 
T&M Asphalt Paving, 4755 Old Plank Road, Milford, MI 48381, for their low bid amount of 
$260,746.50 In addition, we are requesting authorization to approve additional work, if needed, not to 
exceed 25% of the original project cost due to unknown quantities of repair work needed after milling 
off the asphalt surface. 
 
Fund Availability 
 
Funds for this work are included in the 2012/13 Local Road Fund. The budgeted amount includes 
funds for engineering, construction, inspection and contingencies. 
 
Legal Considerations 
 
Work was competitively bid and publicly opened with eight (8) bidders responding.  Award is 
contingent upon submission of proper proposal and bid documents, including insurance certificates, 
bonds and all specified requirements. 
 
G:\Contracts\Contracts - 2012\Contract 12-6 - Section 13 & 23 Resurfacing\Correspondence\Bid Award.doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

bittnera
Text Box
J-04a



1 
 

 
 
  

BBIIDD  TTAABB  ––  CCOONNTTRRAACCTT  1122--66  
 
 
 

 
 
 
Project:  Section 13 & 23 Resurfacing 
 
Bids Due:  June 29, 2012 
 
Project Number:  401.447.499.7989.500 
 
 

BIDDER       TOTAL BID 
 

1. T&M Asphalt Paving $260,746.50  
 

2. Nagle Paving Co. $273,826.50 
 

3. Asphalt Specialists, Inc. $276,543.00 
 

4. Florence Cement Co. $277,326.85 
 

5. Cadillac Asphalt LLC $279,159.10 
 

6. ProLine Asphalt Paving $282,646.82 
 

7. Ajax Paving Industries, Inc. $298,925.60  
 

8. Al’s Asphalt Paving Co.,  Inc. $314,265.60  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Contracts\Contracts - 2012\Contract 12-6 - Section 13 & 23 Resurfacing\Correspondence\Bid Tab_Short.docx 



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
June 25, 2012               
 
 
To:   Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager     
  
From:  Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award To Low Bidder – Topsoil (Delivered) 
 
 
 
Background 
 
On June 13, 2012, bid proposals were received to furnish (2) two-year requirements of topsoil with an 
option to renew for (1) one additional year.  Material was competitively bid in accordance with the City 
Chapter and Code with ninety-three (93) vendors notified via the MITN system and three (3) 
companies responding.  Topsoil is purchased on an as needed basis throughout the year based upon 
estimated quantities. 
 
Recommendation 
 
City management recommends awarding the two-year contract with an option to renew to the low 
bidder, Anderson Excavating Inc of Waterford, MI, for an estimated total two-year cost of $73,500.00, 
at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation, opened June 13, 2012.   
 
Fund Availability  
 
Funds will be made available in the Operating Budgets of the Public Works, Streets, Parks and Water 
Divisions. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ef S:/RichnakAgendaItems/Agenda Item 07.09.12 – Topsoil 

bittnera
Text Box
J-04b



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 12-13
Opening Date -- 06/13/2012 BID TABULATION Page 1  of 1
Date Reviewed - 6/19/2012 TOPSOIL

VENDOR NAME: Anderson MBV Osburn
Excavating Property Industries

Inc Maintenance Inc
Inc

Proposal:  FURNISH TWO YEAR REQUIREMENTS OF TOPSOIL WITH AN OPTION TO RENEW FOR ONE
      ADDITIONAL YEAR

UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE
Estimated  Quantity (CY) Delivered

3,000 TOPSOIL 2012/2013 12.00$             16.50$           24.50$           
3,000 TOPSOIL 2013/2014 12.50$             17.00$           24.50$           

ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL: 73,500.00$      100,500.00$  147,000.00$ 

DELIVERY: Minimum Shipment: 40 cy 24 cy 40 yds
Within Hours of Phone Release 48 24 48

24 hr
CONTACT INFORMATION: emergency

Hours of Operation M-F 8-4:30 7-6 pm 7-5 pm
Phone Number 248-682-7900 734-629-7508 313-292-4140

INSURANCE: Can Meet xx xx xx
Cannot Meet

TERMS: Net 30 days Net 30 days Net 30

EXCEPTIONS: Blank Blank Blank

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Completed Y or N Yes Yes Yes

BOLDFACE TYPE DENOTES LOW BIDDER

ATTEST:
Emily Frontera ___________________________
Susan K. Riesterer Susan Leirstein CPPO, CPPB
Susan Leirstein Purchasing Director

G:\Bid Tabs 11-12\ITB-COT 12-13 Top Soil



Page 1 of 1 
 

 

 
July 3, 2012 
 
TO:    Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager   
 
FROM:   Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 

Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
   Steven A. Pallotta, Building Operations Director 
 
SUBJECT:                 Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Total Bidder – Custodial Supplies  
   
Background  
 
On June 14, 2012, formal bids were received to provide one (1) year requirements of custodial supplies.  108 
vendors were notified via the MITN website with five (5) responsive bids received. One additional response was 
disqualified as the bidder did not guarantee pricing for one-year as specified.   
  
Empire Equipment and Supply Co is the lowest bidder overall for the ten custodial supply items that were bid.  
Several items bid by other vendors did not meet the size requirements of our dispensers as listed in the bid 
document, and therefore were disqualified on that item.  The contract is being recommended for award to the low 
total bidder, as minimum shipping requirements to multiple vendors would force the City to order more that what was 
actually needed. 
 
The award is contingent upon the recommended bidders’ submission of proper contract and bid documents, 
including insurance certificates and all other specified requirements. 
 
 
Recommendation  
 
City management recommends awarding the one (1) year contract to furnish custodial supplies as needed to the 
low total bidder, Empire Equipment and Supply Co of Detroit, Michigan for an estimated total cost of $28,223.15 at 
unit prices contained on the attached bid tabulation to expire June 30, 2013.    
 
Fund Availability 
 
Funds are available in the various departmental operating budgets for Custodial Supplies 
 
 
 
 
G:\Bid Award 12-13 New Format\ Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 1 CustodialSupplies ITB-COT12-12.doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

bittnera
Text Box
J-04c



CITY OF TROY            ITB-COT 12-12
Opening Date -- 06/14/12 BID TABULATION Page 1 of 2
Date Reviewed -- 07/2/12 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

VENDOR NAME: Empire Apac Paper Hercules & Nichols
Equipment & and Hercules Inc.
Supply Co. Packaging

EST NUMBER MANUF/BRAND MANUF/BRAND MANUF/BRAND MANUF/BRAND
ITEM QTY (CS) PER CASE DESCRIPTION CASE PRICE CASE PRICE CASE PRICE CASE PRICE

VONDREHLE RESPONSE CASCADES 80 ROLLS SCA TM 1616
1. 400 96 rolls 2 Ply Toilet Tissue, 4.5" W X  3"-3.5" Diam. 30.45$                  31.23$                  33.35$                  33.81$                  

VONDREHLE RESPONSE GEORGIA PACIFIC SCA MK520A
DMS - SIZE

2. 600 4,000 ea Unbleached Multi-fold Towels, 9.25"x9.516" 15.00$                  13.86$                  16.47$                  15.06$                  
SIMONIZ BETCO GOJO MIDLAB 027400-41

3. 50 4 Gal/cs Antibacterial Hand Soap 18.18$                  51.60$                  33.50$                  41.76$                  
SUNBRITE CLOROX 96 OZ SUNBRITE KIKBLEACH6

4. 50 6 Gal/cs Liquid Bleach 8.86$                    14.25$                  10.00$                  10.35$                  
VONDREHLE RESPONSE GEORGIA PACIFIC SCA RK8002

5. 180 6 rolls/cs Unbleached Roll Towels 8" x 800' 16.00$                  16.75$                  20.00$                  17.95$                  
HOSP HOSP. SPEC. IMPACT ROCHESTER RRM 25177673

DMS - SIZE DMS - SIZE
6. 10 250/pkg Toilet Seat Covers 14 7/8" x 10" dim 37.00$                  42.00$                  29.80$                  29.55$                  

20/cs CHASE - 7oz CLAIRE 15 OZ CHASE - 7oz CLAIRE #112
7. 40 12 cans/cs Mist Air Freshener Can Dim 5 1/2" with nozzle 30.94$                  38.50$                  30.50$                  47.68$                  

HOSP HOSP. SPEC. HOSPECO ROCHESTER RRM 25121298

8. 5 250/cs Wax bags/sanitary napkin disp 9" x 10 1/2" x 3" 14.16$                  19.35$                  20.00$                  15.65$                  
SIMONIZ ARROW CHEMICAL ARROW AWS MIDLAB LP4101

9. 25 50#/bx Laundry Detergent 23.53$                  57.60$                  53.00$                  42.05$                  
VONDREHLE RESPONSE-1000' ROLL GENERAL PAPER-1000' SCA TJ0922A

10. 25 12 rolls/cs Xlarge Toilet Tissue Rolls 9" x 1000' (Parks) 21.78$                  19.70$                  19.75$                  25.57$                  

ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL FOR ALL ITEMS 28,223.15$           31,104.75$           32,433.75$           32,367.95$            

DELIVERY: Minimum shipment:

($ Amount or Case Qty)

CONTACT INFO: Hrs of Operations 8-5 pm 8-5 8-5 8-5 pm
24 Hr Phone # (248) 470-7213 (313) 982-6400 (313) 930-0554 (800) 442-0213
Fax # (313) 366-0706 (313) 982-9900 (313) 933-1801 (231) 799-3550

DESCRIPTIVE LITERATURE: Attached Y or N Y Y Y Y

INSURANCE: Can meet xx xx xx xx
Cannot meet

PAYMENT TERMS: Net 30 Net 30 30 days Net Net 25

WARRANTY: Mfg 100% cust satisfaction Mfr Blank

EXCEPTIONS: Blank Listed in Bid Listed in Bid Blank

ALL OR NONE AWARD - Box     Y or N N N N N

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Signed     Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes

DMS:
Lower Huron Supply - Prices were not guaranteed for one year as specified.

PROPOSAL:  One (1) Year Requirements of Custodial Suppies

ATTEST:
Susan Riesterer HIGHLIGHTED AREA DENOTES LOW TOTAL BIDDER
MaryAnn Hays
Susan Leirstein

Susan Leirstein CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Director

G:ITB-COT 12-12 Custodial Supplies

300.00$                200.00$                200.00$                500.00$                



CITY OF TROY            ITB-COT 12-12
Opening Date -- 06/14/12 BID TABULATION Page 2 of 2
Date Reviewed -- 07/2/12 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

VENDOR NAME: Unique Products
& Service Inc.

EST NUMBER MANUF/BRAND
ITEM QTY (CS) PER CASE DESCRIPTION CASE PRICE

Gen 500
1. 400 96 Rolls 2 Ply Toilet Tissue, 4.5" W X  3"-3.5" Diam. 40.50$                   

BWK 6202
2. 600 4,000 ea Unbleached Multi-fold Towels, 9.25"x9.516" 17.71$                   

ANTIBACTERIAL 6 GAL/CS

3. 50 4 Gal/cs Antibacterial Hand Soap 69.68$                   
CLOROX C10 02490

4. 50 6 Gal/cs Liquid Bleach 13.99$                   
BWK 16 GREEN

5. 180 6 rolls/cs Unbleached Roll Towels 8" x 800' 29.68$                   
BWK K2500 - 250/pkg => 10PKS/CASE

6. 10 250/pkg Toilet Seat Covers 14 7/8" x 10" dim 45.50$                       = 2x$22.75
20/cs TIME MIST REFILLS

7. 40 12 cans/cs Mist Air Freshener Can Dim 5 1/2" with nozzle 42.84$                   
HOS 260 KRAFT-500/CS

8. 5 250/cs Wax bags/sanitary napkin disp 9" x 10 1/2" x 3" 18.56$                   
BE55050 BETCO CLASSIC

9. 25 50#/bx Laundry Detergent 43.66$                   
BWK 19 GREEN 1000'

10. 25 12 rolls/cs Xlarge Toilet Tissue Rolls 9" x 1000' (Parks) 41.18$                       

ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL FOR ALL ITEMS 40,734.30$            

DELIVERY: Minimum shipment:

($ Amount or Case Qty) -$                       

CONTACT INFO: Hrs of Operations 7:30 - 4pm
24 Hr Phone # (734) 947-5603
Fax # (734) 946-3594

DESCRIPTIVE LITERATURE: Attached Y or N N

INSURANCE: Can meet xx
Cannot meet

PAYMENT TERMS: 30 days

WARRANTY: Returned if not satisfied

EXCEPTIONS: Blank

ALL OR NONE AWARD - Box         Y or N N

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Signed Y or N Yes



 

 
 
June 21, 2012 
 
 
TO:     Michael W. Culpepper, Interim City Manager 
 
FROM:   Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development  
    Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
 
SUBJECT:                      Standard Purchasing Resolution #1: Award to Low Bidder 
                       Contract 12-5 – Charnwood Hills Phase I Chip Seal 
 
Background: 
 
Bids were received and publicly read on June 20, 2012.  The low bid of $160,100 was submitted 
Highway Maintenance & Construction Co., P.O. Box 74411, Romulus, MI  48174-04111, as shown 
on the attached tabulation summary. The Engineer’s estimate at the time of bidding was 
$165,375.00.  The low bid is $5,275.00 or 3.29% below the Engineer’s estimate. 
 
The work to be performed includes 25,000 square yards of double chip seal treatment and fog seal 
treatment.  The project work is scheduled to begin by early August and be complete, including 
restoration, by the end of September 2012.   
 
Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that City Council award a contract for the Charnwood Hills Phase I Chip Seal 
project to Highway Maintenance & Construction Co., P.O. Box 74411, Romulus, MI  48174-04111, 
for their low bid amount of $160,100.00 In addition, we are requesting authorization to approve 
additional work, if needed, not to exceed 20% of the original project cost. 
 
Fund Availability 
 
Funds for this work are included in the 2012/13 Local Road Fund. The budgeted amount includes 
funds for engineering, construction, inspection and contingencies. 
 
Legal Considerations 
 
Work was competitively bid and publicly opened with one (1) bidders responding.  Award is 
contingent upon submission of proper proposal and bid documents, including insurance certificates, 
bonds and all specified requirements. 
 
 
G:\Contracts\Contracts - 2007\07-04 Charnwood Chip Seal\Correspence\Bid Award.doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

bittnera
Text Box
J-04d



Ciity of Troy
Bid Comparison

Contract ID: 12-05
Contract Year: 2012
Description: Charnwood Phase I Chip Seal
Location: Section 6 - Charnwood Phase I
Projects(s): 12.101.5

Rank Bidder Total Bid % Over Low % Over Est.

0 ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE $165,375.00 3.29% 0%

1 (01230) Highway Maintenance and Construction Com $160,100.00 0% -3.18%

Contract #12-05

MERLBids 4.9.0 6/20/2012 4:16:28 PM
Page 1 of 2



(0)  ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE
(1) Highway Maintenance and 
Construction ComLine Pay Item Code Quantity Units

Description Bid Price Total Bid Price Total Bid Price Total
0001 1000001 1.00 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
Mobilization, Max. ____ $5,000.00

0002 2050041 100.00 Cyd $30.00 $3,000.00 $48.00 $4,800.00
Subgrade Undercutting, Type II , Modified

0003 2057011 2,500.00 Syd $4.00 $10,000.00 $3.20 $8,000.00
_ Excavaton, 2 inches

0004 4030052 3.00 Ea $500.00 $1,500.00 $350.00 $1,050.00
Dr Structure Cover, Adj, Case 1

0005 5020032 275.00 Ton $75.00 $20,625.00 $120.00 $33,000.00
HMA, 4C

0006 5050002 25,000.00 Syd $3.25 $81,250.00 $3.59 $89,750.00
Seal, Double Chip

0007 5057011 25,000.00 Syd $1.50 $37,500.00 $0.44 $11,000.00
_ Seal, Fog

0008 8127051 1.00 LS $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00
_ Traffic Control

0009 8507041 500.00 Cday $10.00 $5,000.00 $10.00 $5,000.00
_ Inspection Day

Bid Totals: $165,375.00 $160,100.00

Contract #12-05

MERLBids 4.9.0 6/20/2012 4:16:28 PM
Page 2 of 2



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM
 
June 25, 2012 
 
 
To:   Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager     
  
From:  Thomas Darling, Director of Financial Services 

Gertrude Paraskevin, IT Director 
Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director  

 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 3 – Exercise Renewal Option – MITN Cooperative Premium 

Laser Compatible Ink and Toner Cartridges  
 
 
Background 
On November 8, 2010, Troy City Council approved a contract for the purchase of premium laser compatible 
ink and toner cartridges on an as needed basis with Preferred Toner Solutions, which included an option to 
renew for two (2) additional one (1) year periods (Res# 2010-11-247-J-4a).  
 
On July 11, 2011, Troy City Council exercised the first one-year option to renew the contract with Preferred 
Toner Solutions (PTS) under the same pricing, terms, and conditions expiring July 6, 2012 (Res# 2011-07-
164-J4c). PTS has offered to renew the contract for a second year under the current pricing structure, terms 
and conditions as provided in the original bid. 
 
Troy’s Information Technology department originally tested the cartridges in various City printers for three (3) 
months with satisfactory results.  Since 2010, the City has been purchasing their laser cartridges from 
Preferred Toner with a total accumulated savings to date of approximately $19,400.00 over the Original 
Equipment Manufacturer (OEM) products.   
 
The City of Ann Arbor spent approximately 15 months testing compatible toner cartridges and found PTS 
provided the best product and service guarantees. Troy concurs with that finding as cartridge failures are 
limited and immediately addressed and remedied at PTS expense.  In addition, Purchasing has continually 
monitored the cost of OEM brands compared to the compatible cartridges offered by Preferred Toner since the 
inception of this contract and found cartridges from Preferred Toner have averaged between 30% - 50% less 
than the OEM product.        
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends exercising the second one-year option to provide compatible toner cartridges 
with the lowest bidder meeting specifications, Preferred Toner Solutions of Canton, MI, as a result of a bid 
process hosted by the City of Ann Arbor for the Michigan Intergovernmental Trade Network (MITN) 
Cooperative of which Troy is a member.  The contract will expire on July 6, 2013, under the same terms, 
conditions and pricing as originally bid.   
 
Fund Availability  
Funds for these cartridges are available through the 2012-2013 office supply accounts for each department.   
 
 
G:/Bid Award 12-13 New Format/Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 3 Toner CartridgesPTS_07.12.doc 

bittnera
Text Box
J-04e







CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - FINAL July 11, 2011 
 

- 10 - 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2011-07-164 
Moved by Beltramini 
Seconded by McGinnis 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented with the exception of Item(s) J-4a, J-4f, and J-4e, which SHALL BE CONSIDERED 
after Consent Agenda (I) items, as printed. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Resolution #2011-07-164-J-2 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 

a. Regular City Council Meeting of June 20, 2011 
b. Special City Council Meeting of June 21, 2011  
c. Special City Council Meeting of June 27, 2011 

 
J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None Submitted 
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions  
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 9: Approval to Expend Funds for Membership 

Dues and Membership Renewals - Southeast Michigan Council of Governments 
(SEMCOG) 

 
Resolution #2011-07-164-J-4b 
 
RESOLVED, That approval is GRANTED to pay membership dues to the Southeast Michigan 
Council of Governments (SEMCOG) in the amount of $9,841.00, which covers the time period 
of July 15, 2011 to July 15, 2012. 
 
c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option – MITN Cooperative 

Premium Laser Compatible Ink and Toner Cartridges 
 
Resolution #2011-07-164-J-4c 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - FINAL July 11, 2011 
 

- 11 - 

WHEREAS, On November 8, 2010, Troy City Council awarded a contract to purchase premium 
laser compatible ink and toner cartridges with an option to renew for two (2) additional one (1) 
year periods to the lowest bidder meeting specifications, Preferred Toner Solutions of Canton, 
MI (Resolution #2010-11-247-J-4a);  
 
WHEREAS, Preferred Toner Solutions has agreed to exercise the first one-year option to renew and 
the City of Ann Arbor has administratively approved the contract under the same pricing structure, 
terms, and conditions for participating members of the MITN (Michigan Intergovernmental Trade 
Network) Cooperative; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXERCISES the first one-
year option to renew the contract with Preferred Toner Solutions to provide premium laser compatible 
ink and toner cartridges under the same pricing, terms, and conditions expiring July 6, 2012. 
 
d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Contract 11-1 – Beach 

Road Pavement Rehabilitation 
 
Resolution #2011-07-164-J-4d 
 
RESOLVED, That contract No. 11-1, Beach Road Pavement Rehabilitation, be AWARDED to 
Cadillac Asphalt, LLC, 4751 White Lake Road, Clarkston, MI 48346 for their low total bid 
amount of $1,760,391.88. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is contingent upon submission of proper contract 
and bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all specified requirements, and 
if additional work is required such additional work is AUTHORIZED in an amount not to exceed 
25% of the total project cost. 
 
J-5 Request for Approval of Purchase Agreement – John R Road Improvements, 

Square Lake Road to South Boulevard, Project No. 02.204.5 – Parcels #31 & 32 – 
Sidwell #88-20-02-427-008 & -009 

 
Resolution #2011-07-164-J-5 
 
RESOLVED, That the Agreement to Purchase Realty for Public Purposes between Rama Rao 
Cherukuri and Ramadevi Cherukuri, owners of property having Sidwell #88-20-02-427-008 & -
009, and the City of Troy, for the acquisition of right-of-way for John R Road Improvements, 
Square Lake Road to South Boulevard is APPROVED in the amount of $31,850, plus closing 
costs; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Engineering Department is hereby AUTHORIZED to 
expend the necessary closing costs to complete this purchase according to the agreement; and 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record the Warranty 
Deed with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM
 
June 28, 2011 
 
 
To:   John Szerlag, City Manager     
  
From:  Gertrude Paraskevin, IT Director 

Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director  
 

 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 3 – Exercise Renewal Option – MITN Cooperative Premium 

Laser Compatible Ink and Toner Cartridges  
 
 
Background 
On November 8, 2010, Troy City Council approved a contract for the purchase of premium laser compatible 
ink and toner cartridges on an as needed basis with Preferred Toner Solutions, which included an option to 
renew for two (2) additional one (1) year periods (Res# 2010-11-247-J-4a).   
 
Troy’s IT department tested the cartridges in various City printers for three (3) months with satisfactory 
results.  Since October 2010 the City has been purchasing their laser cartridges from Preferred Toner with a 
total accumulated savings to date of approximately $11,700.00 over the OEM products.   
 
A market survey is not deemed necessary as Purchasing has continually monitored the cost of OEM brands 
compared to the compatible cartridges offered by Preferred Toner since the inception of this contract.  Since 
the start of this contract the cartridges from Preferred Toner have averaged between 30% - 50% less than the 
OEM product.      
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends accepting the first one-year option exercised by the host City, Ann Arbor, for 
the MITN (Michigan Intergovernmental Trade Network) Cooperative of which Troy is a member City.  The 
contract will expire on July 6, 2012, under the same terms, conditions and pricing as originally bid.   
 
Fund Availability  
Funds for these cartridges are available through the 2011-2012 office supply accounts for each department.   
 
 
 
G:/Bid Award 10-11 New Format/Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 3 – Compatible Toner Cartridges.doc 







CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Final November 8, 2010 
 

- 6 - 

BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session, Troy v Ida Rudack 
Trust, as permitted by MCL15.268 (e), Pending Litigation. 
 
Yes: Slater, Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming, Howrylak, Kerwin, McGinnis   
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-4 City of Troy Investment Policy and Establishment of Investment Accounts 
 
Resolution #2010-11-246 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by McGinnis  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Investment Policy and 
Establishment of Investment Accounts as outlined in the memorandum and revised from 
Assistant City Manager-Finance and Administration, John M. Lamerato dated November 2, 
2010; a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.  
 
Yes: Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming, Howrylak, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater   
No:  None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
J-1a Approval of “I” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2010-11-247 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented with the exception of Items J-4e and J-2, which SHALL BE CONSIDERED after 
Consent Agenda (I) items, as printed. 
 
Yes: Beltramini, Fleming, Howrylak, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling  
No: None 
MOTION CARRIED  
 
J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None proposed 
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: MITN Purchasing Cooperative – City of Ann 

Arbor – Premium Laser Compatible Ink and Toner Cartridges 
 
Resolution #2010-11-247-J-4a 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Final November 8, 2010 
 

- 7 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract for the purchase of premium 
laser compatible ink and toner cartridges on an as needed basis, with an option to renew for 
two (2) additional one (1) year periods to the lowest bidder meeting specifications, from 
Preferred Toner Solutions of Canton, MI, through a MITN Cooperative Award hosted by the 
City of Ann Arbor at unit prices contained in Appendix A, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED 
to the original Minutes of this meeting expiring July 31, 2011; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS the contract for 
purchase CONTINGENT upon the contractor’s submission of properly executed contract 
documents, including insurance certificates and all other specified requirements. 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: – Award to Low Bidder – Water System 

Materials 
 
Resolution #2010-11-247-J-4b 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS contracts to provide one-year 
requirements of Water System Materials to the following low bidders: Gunners Meters & Parts of 
Pontiac, MI; SLC Meter Service, Inc of Davisburg, MI and HD Supply Waterworks of Shelby 
Township. MI at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened September 30, 2010, a copy 
of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting; and 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby REJECTS bids for Item #5. Manhole Frames and 
Covers due to budgetary limitations; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS Gunners Meters & Parts 
Item.6 – Mueller Improved Fire Hydrant Parts at prices as contained on the Hydraflo 
Replacement Parts List dated March 2008. 
 
c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: – Award to Low Bidder – Water Pressure 

Reducing Valve (PRV) Vault #9 Replacement Rochester Road South of South 
Boulevard 

 
Resolution #2010-11-247-J-4c 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS contract No. 10-4, Water Pressure 
Reducing Valve (PRV) Vault #9 Replacement, Rochester Road South of South Boulevard, to 
Dan’s Excavating, Inc., 12955 23 Mile Road, Shelby Township, Michigan 48315 for their low 
total bid amount of $328,629.39; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS contract 
CONTINGENT upon submission of proper contract and bid documents, including bonds, 
insurance certificates and all specified requirements, and if additional work is required such 
additional work is authorized in an amount not to exceed 10% of the total project cost. 
 
d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: – Exercise Renewal Option – Tax Bill Printing 

Services 
 
Resolution #2010-11-247-J-4d 



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM
 
October 29, 2010                 
 
 
To:   John Szerlag, City Manager     
  
From:  John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 
  Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
  Gertrude Paraskevin, IT Director 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: MITN Purchasing Cooperative – City of Ann Arbor –  
  Premium Laser Compatible Ink and Toner Cartridges 
 
 
Background 
On May 21, 2009, the City of Ann Arbor obtained bids for premium laser compatible ink and toner cartridges 
(ITB-4023) via the Michigan Intergovernmental Trade Network (MITN) website of which the City of Troy is a 
member.  The bid stated that the cartridges could not be refurbished or refilled.  Additionally, all inner 
components had to be new.  No reused parts were allowed except for the outer hard shell of the cartridges.   
 
The City of Ann Arbor reviewed the specifications for the cartridges bid by each company.  After careful review 
it was determined that Preferred Toner Solutions was the lowest bidder meeting specifications and provided 
the best product and service guarantees.   
 
In July 2009, the City of Ann Arbor administratively awarded a two (2) year contract with an option to renew for 
two (2) additional one (1) year periods to Preferred Toner Solutions of Canton, MI to provide premium laser 
compatible ink and toner cartridges.   
 
For the past three (3) months, Troy’s IT department has conducted testing of these cartridges in various City 
printers and is satisfied the cartridges perform to the standards of the OEM brand.   
 
The City spends, on average, $38,000.00 per year on laser jet toner cartridges.  By switching to the compatible 
cartridges the City will save an average of 27% or $10,000.00 per year.      
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends awarding a contract for the purchase of premium laser compatible ink and 
toner cartridges to the lowest bidder meeting specifications, Preferred Toner Solutions of Canton, MI, as a 
result of a MITN Cooperative award hosted by Ann Arbor for an estimated total cost of $28,000.00 at unit 
prices contained in attached Appendix A.  
 
Fund Availability 
Funds for these materials are available through the 2010-2011 office supply accounts for each department. 
 
 
 
 
JH\G:Purchasing\Bid Award 10-11 New Format\Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 4 – Toner Cartridges Ann Arbor 11.10.doc 
 



 ITB-4023 Toner Contract Price List

MFG# PP# Machine Model Pg. Yield Price
C3900A 00A 4V, 4MV 8100 79.95$       
C3903A 03A 5P, 6P 4000 46.95$       
CE505A 05A P2035, P2055 2300 66.95$       
C3906A 06A 5L, 6L, 3100, 3150 2500 44.95$       
C3909A 09A 5si, 8000 15,000 84.95$       
Q2610A 10A 2300 6000 64.95$       
Q6511A 11A 2400 (low yield) 6000 89.95$       
Q6511X 11X 2400 (high yield) 12,000 124.95$     
Q2612A 12A 1010 - 1022  3015 - 3055 2000 49.95$       
Q2613X 13X 1300 4000 54.95$       
C7115X 15X 1000, 1200, 3330, 3380 3500 56.95$       
Q7516A 16A 5200 12,000 121.95$     
Q2624A 24A 1150 2500 49.95$       
C4127X 27X 4000, 4050 10,000 56.95$       
C4129X 29X 5000, 5100 10,000 99.95$       
CB435A 35A P1005, P1006 1500 49.95$       
CB436A 36A P1505, M1522n 2000 54.95$       
Q1338A 38A 4200 12,000 87.95$       
Q1339A 39A 4300 18,000 109.95$     
Q5942A 42A 4240, 4250, 4350 10,000 87.95$       
Q5942X 42X 4250, 4350 only 20,000 109.95$     
C8543X 43X 9000, 9050 30,000 159.95$     
Q5945A 45A MFP 4345 18,000 124.95$     
Q5949A 49A 1160, 1320, 3390 2500 59.95$       
Q5949X 49X 1320, 3390 6000 76.95$       
Q7551A 51A P3005, M3035MFP 6500 84.95$       
Q7551X 51X P3005, M3035MFP 15,000 124.95$     
Q7553A 53A P2015 3000 64.95$       
Q7553X 53X P2015 7000 99.95$       
C8061X 61X 4100 10,000 62.95$       
CC364A 64A P4014, P4015, P4515 10,000 114.95$     
Q7570A 70A M5025, M5035 MFP 12,000 129.95$     
92274A 74A 4L, 4ML, 4P, 4MP 3350 49.95$       
C4182X 82X 8100, 8150 20,000 99.95$       
C4092A 92A 1100, 3200 2500 42.95$       
C4096A 96A 2100, 2200 5000 57.95$       
92298A 98A 4, 4Plus, 5, 5N 6800 49.95$       
92298X 98X 4, 4Plus, 5, 5N 8800 59.95$       

MFG# PP# Machine Model
C9700A 1500B HP 1500, 2500, Black 5000 64.95$       
C9701A 1500C HP 1500, 2500, Cyan 4000 64.95$       
C9702A 1500Y HP 1500, 2500, Yellow 4000 64.95$       
C9703A 1500M HP 1500, 2500, Magenta 4000 64.95$       

Q6000A 1600B 1600, 2600 CM1015 Black 2500 62.95$       

APPENDIX A

Hewlett Packard Laser Compatible Black Cartridges - Monochrome

 Hewlett Packard Laser Compatible Cartridges -  Color



 ITB-4023 Toner Contract Price List

Q6001A 1600C 1600, 2600 CM1015 Cyan 2000 65.95$       
Q6002A 1600Y 1600, 2600 CM1015 Yellow 2000 65.95$       
Q6003A 1600M 1600, 2600 CM1015 Magenta 2000 65.95$       

Q3960A 1500B 2550, 2884, 2840 Black 5000 64.95$       
Q3961A 1500C 2550, 2884, 2840 Cyan 4000 64.95$       
Q3962A 1500Y 2550, 2884, 2840 Yellow 4000 64.95$       
Q3963A 1500M 2550, 2884, 2840 Magenta 4000 64.95$       

Q7560A 3000B 3000 Black 6500 104.95$     
Q7561A 3000C 3000 Cyan 3500 99.95$       
Q7562A 3000Y 3000 Yellow 3500 99.95$       
Q7563A 3000M 3000 Magenta 3500 99.95$       

Q2670A 3500/3700B 3500, 3550 Black 6000 104.95$     
Q2671A 3500C 3500, 3550 Cyan 4000 99.95$       
Q2672A 3500Y 3500, 3550 Yellow 4000 99.95$       
Q2673A 3500M 3500, 3550 Magenta 4000 99.95$       

Q6470A 3600/3800B 3600 Black 6000 89.95$       
Q6471A 3600C 3600 Cyan 4000 99.95$       
Q6472A 3600Y 3600 Yellow 4000 99.95$       
Q6473A 3600M 3600 Magenta 4000 99.95$       

Q2670A 3500/3700B3700 Black 6000 104.95$     
Q2681A 3700C 3700 Cyan 6000 114.95$     
Q2682A 3700Y 3700 Yellow 6000 114.95$     
Q2683A 3700M 3700 Magenta 6000 114.95$     

Q6470A 3600/3800B 3800 Black 6000 89.95$       
Q7581A 3800C 3800 Cyan 6000 106.95$     
Q7582A 3800Y 3800 Yellow 6000 106.95$     
Q7583A 3800M 3800 Magenta 6000 106.95$     

C4191A 4500B 4500, 4550 Black 9000 59.95$       
C4192A 4500C 4500, 4550 Cyan* 6000 76.95$       
C4193A 4500M 4500, 4550 Magenta* 6000 76.95$       
C4194A 4500Y 4500, 4550 Yellow* 6000 76.95$       

C9720A 4600B 4600, 4650 Black 9000 104.95$     
C9721A 4600C 4600, 4650 Cyan 8000 119.95$     
C9722A 4600Y 4600, 4650 Yellow 8000 119.95$     
C9723A 4600M 4600, 4650 Magenta 8000 119.95$     

Q5950A 4700B 4700 Black 11,000 119.95$     
Q5951A 4700C 4700 Cyan 10,000 159.95$     
Q5952A 4700Y 4700 Yellow 10,000 159.95$     
Q5953A 4700M 4700 Magenta 10,000 159.95$     

Q6460A 4730B CM4730 MFP Black 12,000 119.95$     
Q6461A 4730C CM4730 MFP Cyan 12,000 159.95$     
Q6462A 4730Y CM4730 MFP Yellow 12,000 159.95$     



 ITB-4023 Toner Contract Price List

Q6463A 4730M CM4730 MFP Magenta 12,000 159.95$     

C9730A 5500B 5500, 5550 Black 20,000 Xerox cpt 179.95$     
C9731A 5500C 5500, 5550 Cyan 12,000 Xerox cpt 239.95$     
C9732A 5500Y 5500, 5550 Yellow 12,000 Xerox cpt 239.95$     
C9733A 5500M 5500, 5550 Magenta 12,000 Xerox cpt 239.95$     

Lexmark Laser Compatible Cartridges

MFG# PP# Machine Model Price
69G8256 Optra E Optra E, E+, EP 44.95$       
1282925 Optra S Optra S 1250, 1620, 1650, 1855, 2420, 2450 99.95$       
12A8400 Opt 230/330 Optra E230, 232, 234, 238, 240, 330, 332, 340, 342 84.95$       
12A5849 Optra T Optra T 610, 612, 614, 616 139.95$     
12015SA E120 E120   -    2000 pp. 59.95$       

E250A11A E250 E250   -    3500 pp. 91.95$       
E352H11A E350/352 E350, 352   -   9000 pp. 129.95$     
12A6735 T522 T 520, 522   -   20,000 pp. 159.95$     
12A6765 T620 T 620, 622    -  30,000 pp. 179.95$     
12A7362 T630 T 630, 632, 634 HY   -   21,000 pp. 179.95$     
12A7365 T632/634 T 632,634 XHY     -    32,000 pp. 179.95$     
64035HA T640 T 640, 642, 644    -    21,000 pp. 189.95$     

IBM Laser Compatible Cartridges

28P2494 IBM1120 Infoprint 1120/1125 149.95$     
28P2010 IBM1130 Infoprint 1130/1140 169.95$     
75P5711 IP1412 Infoprint 1412/1512 79.95$       
75P6961 IBM1552 1532/1552/1572 189.95$     

Brother Laser Compatible Cartridge 

MFG# PP# Machine Model Price
TN-250 TN250 DCP 1000/MFC 4800 24.95$       
TN-350 TN350 2820, 2920, MFC7220 42.95$       
TN-360 TN360 HL 2140/2170W/MFC7840 49.95$       
TN-460 TN460 TN-430, TN-460 49.95$       
TN-560 TN560 MFC-8420, DCP-8020 49.95$       
TN-570 TN570 TN-540, TN-570 49.95$       
TN-580 TN580 HL 5240, 5250, 5280 59.95$       
DR-350 DR350 DR-350 compatible drum 82.95$       
DR-400 DR400 DR-400 compatible drum 109.95$     
DR-500 DR500 MFC-8420, DCP-8020 99.95$       

Canon Laser Compatible Cartridges 

MFG# PP# Machine Model Price
Can. 104 Can 104 L120/MF4150 59.95$       
Can. 106 Can 106 MF6530, 6550, 6560, 6580 119.95$     
H11-6321-220 FX-2 L 5000, 5500, 7500 49.95$       
H11-6381-220 FX-3 IC 1100, LC 2060, L 3500, LC 4000, LC 4500, L 600 49.95$       
H11-6401-220 FX-4 LC 8500, 9000, 9500 54.95$       
H11-6431-220 FX-6 LC 3170, 3175 69.95$       



 ITB-4023 Toner Contract Price List

7621A001AA FX-7 LC 710, 720, 730 64.95$       
8955A001AA FX-8 LC 510 64.95$       
F41-8801-710 E-40 PC 710, 720, 730, 740, 745, 770, 775 79.95$       
8489A001AA X25 ICMF 5500 67.95$       
7833A001AA S35 D 320, D 340 74.95$       
6812A001AA L50 PC 1060, PC 1080, ICD 660, D 680 84.95$       

Sharp Fax Compatible Cartridges 

MFG# PP# Compatible Cartridge Price
FO45ND 45ND FO 4500, 5500, 5600, 6500, 6600 49.95$       
FO47ND 47ND FO 4700 59.95$       
FO50ND 50ND FO 440, DC500, DC600 59.95$       

Dell Compatible Cartridges 

MFG# PP# Machine Model Price
GC502 Dell 1100 1100, 1110** 2000 64.95$       
310-3543 Dell P1500 P1500 6000 79.95$       
X5015 Dell 1600 1600n** 5000 69.95$       
X5009 Dell 1700 1700, 1710** 6000 72.95$       
310-8709 Dell 1720 1720 6000 89.95$       
310-7945 Dell 1815 1815 5000 67.95$       
D1851 5200/5300LY 5200N/5300N (low yield) 21,000 124.95$     
W2989 5200/5300HY 5200N/5300N (high yield) 27,000 154.95$     
UG216 5210/5310 5210N/5310N 159.95$     



 

 
 
October 28, 2010 
 
Susan Leirstein 
Purchasing Director 
City of Troy 
500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI   48084 
 
Dear Ms. Leirstein: 
 
On April 30, 2009 the City of Ann Arbor, MI, Procurement Unit issued ITB-4023 for Premium Compatible 
Toner Cartridges – NOT Refurbished or Refilled.  Bids were received from 22 companies on the deadline 
date of May 21, 2009, 2:00 p.m. 
 
Due to very bad experiences in the past with non-OEM cartridges, the specification in the bid was very 
stringent and required 100% new internal parts.  The only component allowed to be recycled/reused is 
the outer core.  HP and other companies also re-use the outer core. 
 
The Procurement Unit reviewed each bid carefully and in many cases called the plant directly to 
determine what percentage of internal parts were actually new.  Many of the vendors were eliminated 
at this point because they did not meet the bid specification. 
 
Preferred Toner Solutions, was awarded this bid for the best product, service and rebate program.  They 
are a Michigan-based company and meet or exceed all specifications of the bid.  The City had previously 
tested toner cartridges for approximately 15 months. 
 
Contracts for award must be approved by City Council at the $25,000 and up level.  Since the City’s 
procurement is decentralized, each Service Area/Unit orders separately and none of the Service 
Areas/Units reach that dollar level in a fiscal year.  In fact, the estimated bid received from Preferred 
Toner Solutions was approximately $23,000 for all Service Area/Units combined. 
 
Additionally, a purchase order is not required unless the total individual order is $3,000 or above, per 
the City Administrator’s Administrative Policy.  This level has never been reached.  
 
The City is very satisfied with Preferred Toner Solutions and the Procurement Unit will renew their 
contract unless there is an unforeseen problem.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Dee Lumpkin 
Procurement Assistant 
City of Ann Arbor, MI  





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CITY OF ANN ARBOR - INVITATION TO BID 
 
PREMIUM LASER COMPATIBLE INK AND TONER CARTRIDES (NOT 
REMANUFURBISHED OR REFILLED) AND MISCELLANEOUS PRINTER PARTS 
 
ITB-4023 
ISSUED APRIL 29, 2009 – DUE MAY 21, 2009 
 
The City of Ann Arbor is soliciting bids for the purchase of premium laser compatible ink 
and toner cartridges and supplies for a two (2) year period, with an option to renew two 
(2) additional 1-year periods.   The City will not accept bids for refurbished or refilled 
products, either in whole or in part. The City of Ann Arbor has numerous locations 
throughout the City that will be serviced under this bid. The Vendor will be required to 
deliver their products to each of these locations on an as-needed basis. Cost includes 
delivery to various City-owned buildings located in Ann Arbor and to various Service 
Area Units located at the Ann Arbor Municipal Building. The City reserves the right to 
split or abstract any or all bids and award multiple contracts for the same bid, 
based on price, availability and service when, in its judgment, best serves the City of 
Ann Arbor; therefore, it is necessary that you provide pricing for every item. 
 
Sealed bids must be received by the Procurement Unit, 100 N. Fifth Ave., Fifth Floor, 
P.O. Box 8647, Ann Arbor, MI no later than 2:00 p.m. May 21, 2009.  Bids must be 
clearly identified as ITB-4023, Premium Laser Compatible Ink and Toner Cartridges,    
and should be directed to the attention of Dee Lumpkin, Procurement Assistant, Phone: 
734.794.6576; E-Mail: dlumpkin@a2gov.org.  Bids will be opened and read publicly 
aloud at that time.  Late bids will not be accepted. 
 
Questions must be received in writing prior to May 14, 2009 at 3:00 p.m.  Any questions 
received after the date and time above will not be considered. Vendors are encouraged 
to include product specifications and information sheets with their submittals. All 
materials are to be shipped to various City-owned buildings in the City of Ann Arbor. 
 
The City of Ann Arbor officially posts bids on the Michigan Intergovernmental Trade 
Network (MITN) www.govbids.com.  Copies of bid documents obtained from any other 
private source are not considered official copies. Only those vendors who obtain bid 
documents from the MITN System are guaranteed access to receive addendum 
information, if such information is issued.  Bid documents and amendments may also be 
obtained on the City of Ann Arbor Purchasing webpage at www.a2gov.org.  Final bid 
results will be posted on the Purchasing website and on the MITN website.   

mailto:dlumpkin@a2gov.org
http://www.govbids.com/
http://www.a2gov.org/


 
Definitions. 
 
1. Owner or City shall refer to the City of Ann Arbor. 
 
2. Service Company, Vendor, Contractor or Proposer shall refer to the company 
providing a bid, quote or proposal for the work outlined in the bid specifications. 
 
General Conditions. 
 
No bid will be accepted from, or contract awarded to any person, firm or corporation that 
is in arrears or is in default to the City of Ann Arbor upon any debt or contract, or that is 
in default as surety or otherwise, or failed to perform faithfully any previous contract with 
the City of Ann Arbor. 
 
All vendors are held to prices as proposed for 90 days or award, whichever comes first, 
except the successful proposer, whose prices shall remain firm through the contract 
expiration. 
 
Any deviation from the scope of work must be noted in the bid document.   
 
Each delivered package shall be properly identified with an outside label with 
appropriate information to deliver product to end user and a packing slip. Acceptance of 
the total delivery and signature based upon piece count and manifest does not represent 
a transfer of responsibility to the City for the content of each package.  In the event 
shortage, overage or damage exists within the packages, the Vendor will accept City 
documentation for resolution. 
 
There is no guarantee that the City will purchase any/all of the items listed; the City 
reserves the right to purchase product(s) at the proposed price during the contract 
period. Additionally, the products listed are not all inclusive and the City may purchase 
additional related items. 
 
No contract will be automatically renewed at the end of any contract term. 
 
No gas or fuel surcharges will be billed to or paid by the City at any time. 
 
All pricing and information regarding this ITB is public information. 
 
Specifications. 
 
The City of Ann Arbor is soliciting quotations for the purchase of premium compatible ink 
and toner cartridges and supplies for a two (2) year period, with an option to renew for 
two (2) additional 1-year periods. The City of Ann Arbor has numerous locations 
throughout the City that will be serviced under the contract awarded. The Vendor will be 
required to deliver its products to each of these locations on an as-needed basis. Cost 
includes delivery to various City-owned buildings located in Ann Arbor and to various 
units located at the Ann Arbor Municipal Building. 
 
 
 



 
The City reserves the right to split or abstract any or all quotations and award multiple 
contracts for the same quotation, based on price, availability and service when, in its 
judgment, best serves the City of Ann Arbor; therefore, it is not necessary that you 
provide pricing for every item. 
 
Vendor shall provide all new materials in original packaging where applicable. 
 

**THE CITY WILL NOT ACCEPT BIDS FOR  
REFURBISHED OR REFILLED CARTRIDGES** 

 
Vendor shall indicate on the Bid Form a minimum order amount, if any, and service 
charge for any order below the minimum, if applicable. 
 
Prices shall be stated in units of quantity specified in the Bid Document. In case of a 
discrepancy in computing the amounts of the quotation, or other mathematical error, the 
unit price quotation will govern. 
 
It is recommended, but not required, that the Vendor be able to provide the City with a 
number of computer-generated reports by service area unit, individual location and by 
the City as a total as applicable. 
 
It is recommended, but not required, that the Vendor designate an individual to support 
the supply system and provide a primary interface between the City and the Vendor. 
 
All vendors shall include with their bid, a list of at least three (3) current references to 
whom comparable items have been sold. This list shall include company name, person 
to contact, address and telephone number.  Failure to include references may be ample 
cause for rejection of your bid as non-responsive. 
 
Warranty/Guarantee 
 
All warranties by manufacturer shall apply. Proposer shall, as part of its bid, furnish its 
warranty/guarantee for all goods to be furnished hereunder. Proposer shall be 
obligated to replace all defects in material, which are discovered or exist during the 
warranty period; all transportation shall be at Proposer’s expense. 
 
Award of Purchase Order 
 
The City reserves the right to reject any and all bids, and to waive any defect or 
irregularity in the bids. The City reserves the right to accept and separate items in the 
bid; and to accept the bid that, in the opinion of the City, is to the best advantage and 
interest of the public it serves. 
 
The bid will be awarded to the responsible, responsive vendor whose bid, conforming to 
this solicitation, will be the most advantageous to the City, with qualifications, 
experience, comparable projects, work plan and price considered in the evaluation 
process and award of a contract. 
 
 
 



Invoice and Payment Terms 
 
Payments will be made after the merchandise has been: 
• Received in full. 
• Inspected and found to comply with all specifications and be free of damage or defect. 
• Properly invoiced. 
 
All invoices, packing lists and correspondence associated with a purchase should 
reference the purchase order number. Invoices should be submitted to the attention of 
the Accounts Payable, City of Ann Arbor, P.O. Box 8647, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 48107. 
 
Payment will be mailed within thirty (30) days of the receipt and acceptance of 
merchandise and properly completed invoice. Partial payments are not authorized on 
individual written purchase orders issued for this procurement. Advanced payments will 
not be authorized.  Products delivered that fail to meet specifications will be replaced or 
credited. Items that must be returned to the Vendor due to damage, miss pick, ordering 
error, etc. will be documented by the Service Area Unit, indicating the reason for the 
return. Upon return to the Vendor, a credit memo will be provided to the City or 
alternatively, the product may be exchanged with a correct and/or undamaged cartridge. 
The City will not be assessed restocking or any other form of return charges for items. 
 
Taxes 
 
The City of Ann Arbor is exempt from all sales, excise and transportation taxes; do not 
include such taxes in the bid document. Any unit prices in the quotation shall be 
exclusive of all such taxes and will be so construed. The City will furnish the successful 
vendor with a tax exemption certificate when requested. 
 
Fiscal Non-Appropriation Clause 
 
In the event sufficient budgeted funds are not available for a new fiscal period, the City 
shall notify the vendor of such occurrence and the contract shall terminate on the last 
day of the current fiscal period without penalty or expense to the City. 
 
Bankruptcy or Insolvency 
 
In the event bankruptcy proceedings are commenced by or against the awarded Vendor 
or under any provisions of the United States Bankruptcy Act or for the appointment of a 
receiver or trustee or a general assignment for the benefit of creditors of either party, the 
City shall be entitled to terminate without further cost or liability. The City may cancel the 
Agreement/Contract or affirm the Contract and hold the Vendor responsible for 
damages. 
 
Michigan Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 
 
All costs incurred in the preparation and presentation of this bid, in any way whatsoever, 
shall be wholly absorbed by the prospective firm. All supporting documentation shall 
become the property of the City of Ann Arbor unless requested otherwise at the time of 
submission. 
 



Michigan FOIA requires the disclosure, upon request, of all public records that are not 
exempt from disclosure under Section 13 of the Act, which are subject to disclosure 
under the Act.  Therefore, confidentially of information submitted in response to this 
Quotation is not assured. 
 
Material Safety Data Sheets 
All purchases that require a Material Safety Data Sheet (MSDS), where applicable, must 
be in compliance with the MIOSHA "Right to Know" Law. A MSDS must be provided for 
each required item. 
 
Termination 
 
The City of Ann Arbor reserves the right to terminate the contract without penalty upon 
thirty (30) days written notice due to poor performance or for reasons deemed to be in its 
best interest. A designated representative of the City of Ann Arbor will be solely 
responsible for determining acceptable performance levels. The City of Ann Arbor 
reserves the right to re-award the contract to the second most qualified bid, re-bid the 
contract or do whatever is deemed to be in its best interest. 
 
Assignment 
 
This agreement shall be binding on the parties and their heirs, successors and assigns. 
Neither party may assign, transfer or subcontract its interests, in whole or in part, without 
first obtaining the written prior approval of the City of Ann Arbor before any consent is 
given, the successful vendor and its assignee shall bring current all monies owing to the 
City.  No consent shall be given by the City unless the assignee agrees to be liable for 
any payment outstanding on this agreement at time of assignment. 
 
Subcontractors and Assignment of Agreement and other Contractors 
 
No contract may be sublet without the written consent of the City of Ann Arbor. Any 
subcontractor, so approved, shall be bound by the terms and conditions of this contract. 
The contractor shall be fully liable for all acts or omissions.  The Vendor shall not assign 
the Agreement or any part thereof without the written consent of the City. The City 
reserves the right to let other agreements in connection with this work, even if of like 
character, for work under an agreement. The Vendor shall coordinate his/her work with 
theirs. If any part of the Vendor’s work depends on the proper execution of any other 
contractor, the Vendor shall inspect and promptly report to the City any defects in such 
work that renders it unsuitable for such proper execution. Failure to inspect and report 
shall constitute an acceptance of the other Vendor’s work. 
 
COMPLIANCE  REQUIREMENTS 
 
Nondiscrimination 
 
The Consultant agrees to comply with the nondiscrimination provisions of Chapter 112 of 
the Ann Arbor City Code and to take affirmative action to assure that applicants are 
employed and that employees are treated during employment in a manner which 
provides equal employment opportunity and tends to eliminate any inequality based 
upon race, national origin or sex. The Consultant agrees to comply with the provisions of 
Section 9:161 of Chapter 112 of the Ann Arbor City Code, Exhibit A 



 
Wages 
 
Under this Contract, the Contractor shall conform to Chapter 14 of Title I of the Code of 
the City of Ann Arbor as amended; which in part states "...that all craftsmen, mechanics 
and laborers employed directly on the site in connection with said improvements, 
including said employees of subcontractors, shall receive the prevailing wage for the 
corresponding classes of craftsmen, mechanics and laborers, as determined by statistics 
for the Ann Arbor area compiled by the United States Department of Labor.  At the 
request of the City, any contractor or subcontractor shall provide satisfactory proof of 
compliance with the contract provisions required by the Section."  Where the Contract 
and the Ann Arbor City Ordinance are silent as to definitions of terms required in 
determining contract compliance with regard to prevailing wages, the definitions 
provided in the Davis-Bacon Act as amended  (40 U.S.C. 278-a to 276-a-7) for the terms 
shall be used. 
 
Further, to the extent that any employees of the Contractor providing services under this 
contract are not part of the class of craftsmen, mechanics and laborers who receive a 
prevailing wage in conformance with Section 1:319 of Chapter 14 of Title I of the Code of 
the City of Ann Arbor, the Contractor agrees to conform to Chapter 23, Living Wage, of 
Title I of the Code of the City of Ann Arbor, as amended.   The Contractor agrees to pay 
those employees providing Services to the City under this Agreement a “living wage,” as 
defined in Section 1:815 of the Ann Arbor City Code; to post a notice approved by the 
City of the applicability of Chapter 23 in every location in which regular or contract 
employees providing services under this agreement are working; to maintain records of 
compliance; if requested by the City, to provide documentation to verify compliance; to 
take no action that would reduce the compensation, wages, fringe benefits, or leave 
available to any employee or person contracted for employment in order to pay the living 
wage required by Section 1:815; and otherwise to comply with the requirements of 
Chapter 23.  A copy of selected provisions of Chapter 23 of the Ann Arbor City Code is 
attached as Exhibit B.  The current living wage rates under Section 1:815 of the Ann 
Arbor City Code, as adjusted in accordance with Section 1:815(3) of the Ann Arbor City 
Code, is $11.71 an hour for a covered employer that provides employee health care to 
its employees and $13.06 an hour for a covered employer that does not provide health 
care to its employees.  
 



INSURANCE; INDEMNIFICATION 
 
The Contractor shall procure and maintain during the life of this Contract, including the 
guarantee period and during any warranty work, such insurance policies, including those 
set forth below, as will protect itself from all claims for bodily injuries, death or property 
damage which may arise under this Contract; whether the acts were made by the 
Contractor or by any subcontractor or anyone employed by them directly or indirectly.  
The following insurance policies are required: 
 

1. Worker's Compensation Insurance in accordance with all 
applicable state and federal statutes. Further, Employers Liability 
Coverage shall be obtained in the following minimum amounts: 

 
Bodily Injury by Accident - $500,000 each accident 
Bodily Injury by Disease - $500,000 each employee 
Bodily Injury by Disease - $500,000 each policy limit 

 
2. Commercial General Liability Insurance equivalent to, as a 

minimum, Insurance Services Office form CG 00 01 07 98. The 
City of Ann Arbor shall be an additional insured. There shall be no 
added exclusions or limiting endorsements including, but not 
limited to:   Products and Completed Operations, Explosion, 
Collapse and Underground coverage or Pollution. Further, the 
following minimum limits of liability are required: 

 
$1,000,000 Each occurrence as respect Bodily Injury 

Liability or Property Damage Liability, or 
both combined. 

 
$2,000,000 Per Job General Aggregate 

 
$1,000,000 Personal and Advertising Injury 

 
$2,000,000 Products and Completed Operations 

Aggregate 
 
Additional Products 
 
Additional products may be added to or deleted from the list during the contract term at 
the discretion of the City. Vendor shall provide a percentage (%) discount off 
manufacturer’s list. 
 
 
Points Not Addressed 
 
Vendors are encouraged to list any points not addressed in these specifications that they 
feel will improve or enhance this bid. 
 
 
 
 



























Vendor Information 
 
It is understood that all bid prices shall remain in effect for at least ninety (90) days from 
the date of the quote opening or the award, whichever comes first, except for the 
successful proposer whose prices are to remain firm through contract. 
 
The proposer affirms that he/she is duly authorized to execute bid, that this company, 
corporation, firm partnership or individual has not prepared this bid in collusion with any 
other proposer and that the contents of this bid as to prices, terms or conditions have not 
been communicated by the undersigned, nor by any employee or agent, to any 
competitor, and will not be, prior to the award and the proposer has full authority to 
execute any resulting contract awarded as a result of, or on basis of the quotation. 
 
 
The submission of a bid hereunder shall be considered evidence that the proposer is 
satisfied with respect to the conditions to be encountered and the character, quantity and 
quality of the work to be performed. 
 
COMPANY NAME:_________________________________________________ 
 
ADDRESS: ______________________________________________________ 
 
CITY: _______________________ STATE:___________ ZIP: _____________ 
 
TELEPHONE:________________FAX:________________  
 
EMAIL:__________________WEBSITE: _______________________________ 
 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE’S NAME:  
 
_______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
SIGNATURE:_____________________________________________________ 
 
TITLE: _______________DATE:____________ 
 
The City reserves the right to split or abstract any or all quotations and award multiple 
contracts for the same quotation, based on price, availability and service when, in its 
judgment, best serves the City of Ann Arbor; therefore, it is necessary that you provide 
pricing for every item. 
 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
1. The right is reserved to cancel this order if not filled within the time and in accordance 
with the terms specified. 
 
2. Invoices, Bills of Lading, Shipping Documents and all correspondence relating to this 
order must show the Purchase Order Number. 
 



3. The prices indicated on this order are not subject to change without written notification 
in advance. 
 
4. All shipments must be accompanied by Packing Slips and containers properly marked 
with Purchase Order Number, Invoice Number, etc.  No charges will be allowed for 
boxing or packing unless agreed herein. 
 
5. Acceptance of this order includes specifications, prices, delivery and conditions 
included herein. Material is subject to inspection on our property. If rejected, we agree to 
first advise Vendor before returning goods. All freight and extra handling charges derived 
from any rejection shall be borne by the Vendor. 
 
6. Purchase Order is subject to correction of typographical errors. 
 
7. The City of Ann Arbor is a Michigan Municipal Corporation and as such is exempt 
from Federal Excise and Michigan Sales Taxes. 
 
8. All orders are F.O.B. destination, unless otherwise indicated. 
 
9. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Vendor agrees to defend, pay in behalf of, 
indemnify, and hold harmless the City of Ann Arbor, its elected and appointed officials, 
employees and volunteers and others working in behalf of the City of Ann Arbor against 
any and all claims, demands, suits, or loss, including all costs connected therewith, and 
for any damages which may be asserted, claimed or recovered against or from the City 
of Ann Arbor, its elected and appointed officials, employees, volunteers or others 
working in behalf of the City of Ann Arbor, by reason of personal injury, including bodily 
injury or death and/or property damage, including loss of use thereof, which arises out of 
or is in any way connected or associated with this contract. 
 
10. The vendor shall carry insurance as follows: 1) Workers Compensation in 
accordance with all laws of the State of Michigan; 2) Commercial General Liability 
insurance, including contractual liability, products and completed operations, and 
independent contractors coverages, and 3) Vehicle Liability insurance, including 
Michigan No-Fault coverages, covering all owned, non-owned and hired vehicles. 
Certificates of insurance for all coverages shall be furnished to the City of Ann Arbor 
upon request. Limits of liability shall be determined solely by the City of Ann Arbor.  The 
vendor shall name the City of Ann Arbor as additional insured. 
 
11. Invoice orders promptly and separately. 
 
12. For all applicable items, Material Safety Data Sheets must be shipped with each 
product. 
 
13. The Purchase Order number shall appear on all invoices and shippers associated 
with the Purchase Order. 
 
14. The Terms and Conditions on the front and reverse side of the City of Ann Arbor 
purchase order and bid submittal are the only Terms and Conditions that will be accepted  
and no other terms and conditions will be accepted. 
 
15. The Vendor, on this purchase order, will provide guaranteed, certified delivery. 





REVISED BID LIST
Cartridge Cartridge 

Type                                 Cartridge
Quantity     Yield Per

 
Unit Price Total Cost

Monochrome

Brother TN350 Compatible-
Not 

Reburbished 
or Refilled

10

HP 92298A " 4
HP 92298X " 5
HP C3909A " 4
HP C4096A " 2
HP C4127X " 28
HP CB436A " 14
HP C8061X " 10
HP C8543X " 2
HP Q1338A " 4
HP Q1339A " 6
HP Q2610A " 9
HP Q2612A " 9
HP Q2613X " 8
HP Q5942A " 10
HP Q5942X " 9
HP Q5949A " 4
HP Q5949X " 6
HP Q6511A " 8
HP Q7551A " 1
HP Q7553A " 1
HP Q7553X " 7
Sharp FO45ND " 2



REVISED BID LIST
Cartridge Cartridge 

Type                                 Cartridge
Quantity     Yield Per    Unit Price Total Cost

Color Laser

HP 9700A Compatible-
Not 

Reburbished 
or Refilled

6

HP 9701A " 2
HP 9702A " 2
HP 9703A " 2
HP Q6000A " 9
HP Q6001A " 6
HP Q6002A 6
HP Q6003A " 8
HP Q3960A " 9
HP Q3961A " 5
HP Q3962A " 4
HP Q3963A " 5
HP Q6470A " 14
HP Q7581A " 5
HP Q7582A " 3
HP Q7583A " 4
HP C9720A " 8
HP C9721A " 5
HP C9722A " 4
HP C9723A " 4
HP Q6460A " 7
HP Q6461A " 2
HP Q6462A " 2
HP Q6463A " 2
Xerox 8550 BK (6-pk) " 1
Xerox 8550 C (3-pk) " 1
Xerox 8550 Y (3-pk) " 2
Xerox 8550 M (3-pk) " 1



REVISED BID LIST
Fax, Copy, Etc.                          Type             Quantity    Yield Per    Unit Price                  Total Cost  
                                                                                            Cartridge
Panasonic KXFA83 Compatible-

Not 
Reburbished 

or Refilled

2

Inkjet

Brother PC-91 Compatible-
Not 

Reburbished 
or Refilled

1

Brother PC-201 " 4



ITB-4023 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
Questions and City’s Responses: 
 
1. Can you provide me with any current pricing information that you are paying for these 
items?  If this was bid out last year, a copy of last years bid tabulation would suffice 
 
 
Response:  These cartridges were not bid out last year.  I do not have a prepared list of 
current pricing information. 
 
 
2. Do you require Cartridges to be STMC or ASTM Certified.  (These are specific 
certifications in our industry that pertain to compatible cartridges.  They ensure that the 
cartridges are constructed with the highest quality and meet all OEM specifications) 
 
 
Response:  Cartridges that are quoted must be guaranteed to perform as stated in your 
bid response so certifications should be included, if applicable. 
 
 
 REVISED BID LIST INCLUDES COLUMN FOR YIELD PER CARTRIDGE.
 
 
Dee Lumpkin 
Procurement Assistant 
City of Ann Arbor 
TEL: 734-794-6576 
FAX: 734-994-1795 
 



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:             June 19, 2012                
 
To:   Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager     
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development  
  Tom Darling, Director of Financial Services 

Jeff Biegler, Recreation Director 
 
 
Subject: Municipal Credit and Community Credit Agreement 
 
 
 
Background: 
 
Municipal credits are state-authorized funds that are given directly to the Suburban Mobility Authority 
for Regional Transportation (SMART) to be divided among every city, township and village in 
Oakland, Wayne and Macomb Counties on a per capita basis.  Community credits are a direct result 
of the SMART millage that provides opt-in communities with additional funds.  
 
Troy’s municipal and community credit dollars have been used to support the community based Troy 
Medi-Go Plus service.  Medi-Go Plus provided over 14,000 rides to senior and disabled riders in 
2011.   

 
Recommendation: 
 
It is recommended that the City enter into a contract for Municipal and Community Credits with 
SMART for $79,648 and $88,586 respectively. This fund is utilized for transportation service for 
senior citizens and persons with disabilities. 
 
 
 
City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality 
 
Approved as to Form and Legality:       
      Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
 
 
CV\g\Seniors\SMART – CITY COUNCIL MEMO 12-13 

bittnera
Text Box
J-05















  
  

TO: Members of Troy City Council 
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 

Susan M. Lancaster  
DATE: June 20,  2012 
SUBJECT: Margaret Black v. City of Troy   

 
 
 
The following proposed resolution would authorize our insurance carrier to 

settle the above referenced personal injury case for an amount that is less than 
our insurance deductible. This lawsuit was the subject of City Council’s closed 
session discussion, which was authorized on June 18, 2012.  Absent an 
approved settlement in this matter, the matter will be heard by a jury, and the 
parties will continue to accrue additional expenses.     

 
  
 
 
 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION:   
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Troy City Council hereby 

ACCEPTS the Plaintiff’s confidential settlement offer, which was presented on 
June 18,  2012 in a closed session, and DIRECTS the City Attorney to take the 
actions necessary to facilitate the settlement with our insurance carrier.   

 
 

bittnera
Text Box
J-06



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:             June 26, 2012              
 
To:   Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager     
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development  
  Jeff Biegler, Recreation Director 
 
Subject: Medi-Go Plus Service Agreement  
 
 
Background 
 
Attached is the annual agreement with Troy Medi-Go Plus for 2012-13.   We have had this agreement 
with Medi-Go Plus since 1998 which states that the City will fund Medi-Go Plus with entire municipal 
and community credits received from the Suburban Mobility Authority for Regional Transportation 
(SMART). 
 
Municipal credits are state authorized funds that are given directly to SMART to be divided among 
every city, township and village in Oakland, Wayne and Macomb Counties on a per capita basis.  
Community credits are a direct result of the SMART millage that provides opt-in communities with 
additional funds.   Troy’s municipal and community credit dollars have been used to support the 
community based Troy Medi-Go Plus service.  Medi-Go Plus provided over 14,000 rides to senior and 
disabled residents in 2011. 
 
The 2012-13 budget includes Troy Medi-Go Plus funding.  The entire amount of municipal and 
community credits received from SMART are allocated for Medi-Go Plus.  In 2012-13, the amount is 
$168,234.  Funds are available in the Recreation Administration account.  One-quarter of this 
allocation will be advanced to Medi-Go Plus in July and the rest will be dispersed to Medi-Go Plus on 
a quarterly basis following receipt of required quarterly reports from Medi-Go Plus.  
 
Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that the City Council approve the agreement with Troy Medi-Go Plus authorizing 
funding, which will be reimbursed with municipal and community credits from SMART. 
 
 
City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality 
 
Approved as to Form and Legality:          
          Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
 
 
 
CV\g\Seniors\Medi-Go\Medi-Go Council Memo 2012-13 

bittnera
Text Box
J-07



 1 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF TROY, MICHIGAN AND TROY MEDI-GO PLUS 

This agreement is made by and between the City of Troy, Michigan, a Michigan 
municipal corporation, whose address is 500 W. Big Beaver Road, Troy, Michigan  
48084, hereinafter called "Troy", and Troy Medi-Go Plus, a Michigan non-profit 
corporation whose address is 3179 Livernois, Troy, Michigan  48083, hereinafter called 
"Medi-Go Plus".  

A.  PURPOSE  

To provide financial support from Troy to Medi-Go Plus for the purpose of maintaining a 
program to provide transportation service for senior citizens and physically handicapped 
residents of Troy, Michigan.  

 
B.  MEDI-GO PLUS RESPONSIBILITIES 
 

Medi-Go Plus shall provide the following services for senior citizens and physically 
handicapped individuals who are residents of Troy through the fiscal year, July 1, 2012, 
through June 30, 2013.  

1. Provide passenger vans with handicapped lifts operating the maximum number 
of hours that funding allows.   

2. Provide experienced and properly licensed drivers to operate the passenger 
vans.  Those drivers’ traffic records shall be screened by Medi-Go Plus to insure 
that those drivers have good driving records and will not be a threat to the users’ 
health, safety or welfare.  

3. Arrange for storing the passenger vans.  

4. Provide a central scheduling person to implement the transportation services.  

C.  MEDI-GO PLUS FURTHER AGREES:  
 

1. To maintain fiscal records and files, including appropriate income and expense 
ledgers.  

 
2. To permit an independent auditor representing Troy to audit accounts of income 

and expenses relating to Troy's contribution with findings to be submitted to Troy.  
 

3. To comply with all state and local regulations covering the use of passenger 
vans.  

 



 2 

4. To indemnify, save and hold harmless Troy, its employees, officers, and agents, 
and affiliated entities from any losses, damages, judgments, claims, expenses, 
costs, and liabilities, including attorney fees and legal expenses, which may arise 
from, be caused directly by or in any way relate to the service provided by, or any 
act or omission of Medi-Go Plus or its officers, directors, employees, agents or 
volunteers. 

 
5. To furnish information requested by Troy indicating the use of the service by the 

senior citizens and handicapped residents of Troy.  This information will include, 
but is not limited to, number of rides given, number of unique riders, breakdown 
by destination, and number of riders denied service.    

 
6.  Prior to execution of this Agreement by Troy, Medi-Go Plus shall furnish a copy 

of a certificate of insurance indicating coverage for general liability, automobile 
liability and workers’ compensation liability.  Medi-Go Plus shall maintain 
insurance as set out in this paragraph during the term of this Agreement. 

 
7.  Medi-Go Plus shall not assign this Agreement to any other individual or entity 

without Troy’s prior approval. 
 
 
 
D.  TROY’S RESPONSIBILITIES:  

1. Provide general fund payment of entire municipal and community credits 
transferred from SMART to be paid quarterly on or after July 1, 2012. 
 

2. Recognize Medi-Go Plus' autonomy in determining its own personnel and 
operating policies.  

3. Assist, if possible, in disseminating information about the service to senior citizens 
and handicapped residents of Troy.  

4. Make available at the Troy Community Center information regarding the Medi-Go 
Plus service.  

E.  AGREEMENT PERIOD:  

This agreement is in full force and effect from July 1, 2012, through June 30, 2013.  

 

 



 3 

 

CONTRACT APPROVAL:  

CITY OF TROY 

By: ________________________________By: _______________________________ 
Janice Daniels, Mayor                 Aileen Bittner, City Clerk  

Date:______________________________  Date:______________________________ 

 

TROY MEDI-GO PLUS 

By: ________________________________By:  ______________________________ 
Sam Clay, President       Dan Mayville, Treasurer  

Date: ______________________________Date: ___________________________ 



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
June 26, 2012                    
 
 
To:   Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager     
  
From:  Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 

Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
   
Subject: Contract Ratification: Pavement Seam, Fracture Sealing and Spray Injection Patching 

Program 
 
Background 
 
On March 5, 2012, City Council awarded a contract to complete the Pavement Seam, Fracture 
Sealing and Spray Injection Patching Program for the City to the low bidder, Michigan Joint Sealing 
of Farmington Hills, not to exceed budgetary limitations in the capital accounts for Public Works 
Construction in the amount of $150,000.00. This contract included sealing work on local roads, 
major roads and sidewalk along Square Lake Road (Res #2012-03-060-J4a). 
 
The original bid included sidewalk sealing under Proposal B and was made part of the overall 
contract at a cost of $5,936.00.  However, the total purchase order could not exceed $150,000.00, 
which are the budgetary limits for local and major road pavement sealing only. 
  
Work began and all of the $150,000.00 budgeted in major and local roads and approved by Troy 
City Council was spent, not leaving any monies per the resolution to pay for the sidewalk work 
completed on Square Lake Road from Blackwell to Coolidge, although funds are available in its 
respective capital account. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Therefore, City management requests City Council ratify the amount of $5,936.00 to pay for the task 
to clean, sandblast and seal the longitudinal joint on the (8) foot sidewalk along Square Lake Road to 
Michigan Joint Sealing Inc, the awarded vendor for this project. 
 
Fund Availability  
 
Funds for this work are included in the Public Works Construction Capital Account for Sidewalks in 
the 2011/12 fiscal year budget. 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by:  Kurt Bovensiep, Superintendent of Parks, Streets and Drains 

bittnera
Text Box
J-08



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Final March 5, 2012 
 

- 6 - 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution #1: Award to Low Bidder – Pavement Seam, 
Fracture Sealing and Spray Injection Patching Program  

 
Resolution #2012-03-060-J-4a 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to complete the Pavement 
Seam, Fracture Sealing and Spray Injection Patching Program for the City of Troy to the low 
bidder, Michigan Joint Sealing Inc. of Farmington Hills, MI, at unit prices contained in the bid 
tabulation opened February 6, 2012, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting with all work not to exceed budgetary limitations in the capital accounts 
for Public Works Construction, Major and Local Roads, which will not exceed $150,000.00.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT UPON contractor’s submission of 
properly executed bid and contract documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements.  

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution #4: MITN Cooperative Award – City of Farmington 
Hills – Purchase of Pyramid Vehicular Repeaters  

 
Resolution #2012-03-060-J-4b 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract for the purchase and 
installation of five (5) Pyramid Vehicular Repeaters from the most qualified and responsive 
bidder,  Advanced Wireless Telecom of Wixom, MI, through a MITN Cooperative Award hosted 
by the City of Farmington Hills at an estimated total cost of $14,780.00.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT UPON contractor’s submission 
of properly executed contract documents, including insurance certificates and all other specified 
requirements. 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution #1: Award to Low Bidder – Printing and 
Distribution of 2012 and 2013 Summer and Winter Tax Bills  

 
Resolution #2012-03-060-J-4c 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a two (2) year contract to provide Laser 
Printing and Distribution of the City of Troy Summer and Winter Tax Bills, with an option to renew 
for one (1) additional year to the low bidder Peregrine Services Inc. of Monroe, LA for an 
estimated total cost of $14,384.00 for two years, plus the actual cost of first class postage, at unit 
prices contained in the bid tabulation opened February 22, 2012, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting, to expire December 31, 2013.  
 
J-5 Traffic Committee Recommendation and Minutes – February 15, 2012 
 
Resolution #2012-03-060-J-5 
 



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 11-30
Opening Date -- 2/06/12 BID TABULATION Page 1 of 1
Date Reviewed - 2/6/12 PAVEMENT SEAM & FRACTURE SEALING

sl
VENDOR NAME: **

 
Ck Number
Ck Amount

City of Troy Pavement Seam, Fracture Sealing and Spray Injection Patching Program 2012
PROPOSAL A:  

3 Pavement Seam & Fracture Sealing  
Material for Major and Local Roads

74,000 LBS.  $       0.52  $           38,480.00  $       0.55  $           40,700.00 

4 Spray Injection Patching Local Roads 15 Tons  $   361.00  $   370.00 
Labor & Materials

5 Spray Injection Patching Major Roads 25 Tons  $   361.00  $   370.00 
Labor & Materials

6 Traffic Control Included ----- Included ------ Included
ESTIMATED TOTAL - PROPOSAL A  $       166,800.00  $       183,250.00 

PROPOSAL B:  

ESTIMATED TOTAL - PROPOSAL B  $           5,936.00  $         31,270.00 

CONTACT INFORMATION: Hrs of Operation 7:00-4:00PM 8:00-5:00
Contact Number (248) 476-4120 (248) 787-1461

PROGRESS PAYMENT SCHEDULE: Net 30 Monthly Billings

COMPLETION SCHEDULE: Can Meet XX XX
Cannot Meet

INSURANCE:                    Can Meet XX XX
Cannot Meet

PAYMENT TERMS: Net 30 Net 40 

WARRANTY: 2 Years 366 Days

EXCEPTIONS: Blank Blank

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:                    SIGNED Y or N Y Y

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE:      ATTACHED Y or N Y Y

LEGAL STATUS OF BIDDER      ATTACHED Y or N Y Y
NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT   ATTACHED Y or N Y Y

ATTESTED: **DENOTES LOW BIDDER
Susan Riesterer
Marina Basta-Farouk Susan Leirstein CPPO, CPPB
Julie Hamilton Purchasing Director

G:ITB-COT 11-30 Pavement Seam & Sealing Program.xls

10,600 L.F.  $       0.56  $             5,936.00 

ITEM DESCRIPTION Estimated 
Quantities

UNIT 
PRICE

EXTENSION

by 6/30/2012

 $       0.65  $           47,450.00 

 $           75,920.00  $       0.55  $           80,300.00 

 $             9,025.00  $             9,250.00 

UNIT 
PRICE

EXTENSION

 $       2.95  $           31,270.00 

2 Pavement Seam & Fracture Sealing for   
Local Roads - Labor

146,000 L.F.  $       0.52 

 $             5,415.00  $             5,550.00 

1 Pavement Seam & Fracture Sealing for   
Longitudinal Joint on eight foot sidewalks - 
Labor and Material 

UNIT 
PRICE

EXTENSION

1 Pavement Seam & Fracture Sealing for   
Major Roads - Labor

73,000 L.F.  $       0.52 

ITEM DESCRIPTION Estimated 
Quantities

 $           37,960.00 

UNIT 
PRICE

0000646664
$5,000.00

Scodeller Construction Inc

19275414

Michigan Joint Sealing, Inc

$5,000.00

EXTENSION



 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date: June 18, 2012 
 
To:  Michael Culpepper, Interim City Manager 
 
From: Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development 
 R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
Subject: ANNOUNCEMENT OF PUBLIC HEARING – JULY 23, 2012 – ZONING ORDINANCE 

TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number ZOTA 243) – Proposed Amendment to Article 5, 
Permit Financial Institution Drive-Through Uses within the Big Beaver District by Special 
Use Approval 

 
Background 
 
The Planning Department has received numerous inquiries from financial institutions 
requesting bank branches with drive-through facilities within the Big Beaver Zoning District.   
 
Drive-through uses are not permitted within the Big Beaver Zoning District.  There are eight (8) 
existing bank branches within the Big Beaver District that have functioning drive-through 
facilities.  The drive-through facilities are considered legal non-conforming uses and can 
continue to operate but cannot expand. 
 
The proposed text amendment would eliminate the non-conforming status of the existing drive-
through uses.  Furthermore, it would allow banks without a drive-through presence on Big 
Beaver Road to add a drive-through window(s).  The attached report, prepared by 
Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc., summarizes this item.   
 
The Planning Commission held a public hearing on this item at the June 12, 2012 Regular 
meeting, and recommended approval of the proposed text amendment. 
 
Recommendation 
 
City Management recommends approval of the proposed Zoning Ordinance text amendment. 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ _________________________ 
City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality Date 
 
Attachments: 

1. Draft ZOTA 243 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
3. Minutes from June 12, 2012 Planning Commission Regular meeting (excerpt) 

 
G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 243  Drive-Throughs for Financial Institutions in Big Beaver District\CC Memo Announce Public Hearing.doc 

bittnera
Text Box
K-01a



     

CITY OF TROY 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND 
CHAPTER 39 OF THE CODE 

OF THE CITY OF TROY 
CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARING DRAFT 

 
The City of Troy ordains: 
 
Section 1.  Short Title 
 
This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as an amendment to Chapter 39, Zoning 
Ordinance, of the Code of the City of Troy.  
 
Section 2.  Amendment 
 
Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy is amended as follows 
 
Add Section 5.04.E.5.d to read as follows: 
 
d.   Drive-throughs. Drive-throughs are allowed in the Big Beaver District in conjunction 

with the principal building of a Financial Institution under a Special Use, subject to 
the following standards: 

 
i. A drive-through and associated structure cannot be a primary use or principal 

building. 
ii. Ingress and egress to drive-through facilities shall be part of the internal 

circulation of the site and integrated with the overall site design. Clear 
identification and delineation between the drive-through facility and the parking 
lot shall be provided. Drive-through facilities shall be designed in a manner which 
promotes pedestrian and vehicular safety. 

iii. Drive-throughs must be located behind facade opposite Big Beaver Road or 
detached from principal structure and shall be located in a manner that will be the 
least visible from a public thoroughfare.  

(a) If detached, the point-to-point tube transport system (pneumatic tubes) 
must be located underground to serve the drive-through kiosk or canopy. 

(b) Canopy design shall be compatible with the design of the principal building 
and incorporate similar materials and architectural elements. 

iv. Each drive-through facility shall provide stacking space meeting the following 
standards: 

(a) Each stacking lane shall be one-way, and each stacking lane space shall 
be a minimum of ten (10) feet in width and twenty (20) feet in length. 

(b) If proposed, an escape lane shall be a minimum of twelve (12) feet in 
width to allow other vehicles to pass those waiting to be served. 

(c) Four (4) stacking spaces per drive-through lane. 
(d) All stacking lanes must be clearly delineated through the use of striping, 

landscaping, curbs, or signage  



v. A drive-through aisle shall not be directly accessed from or exit onto Big Beaver 
Road. 

 
 

Amend Table 5.04.C-1 to read as follows: 
 

Table 5.04.C-1 
Use Groups Permitted 

Use Group 
(Table 5.03-1) 

Site Type BB:A: Major Sites Site Type BB:B: Medium Sites Site Type BB:C: Minor Sites 

Street 
Type 
BB:A: 

Big 
Beaver 

Street 
Type 
BB:B: 

Arterials 

Street 
Type 
BB:C: 

Collectors 

Street 
Type 
BB:A: 

Big 
Beaver 

Street 
Type 
BB:B: 

Arterials 

Street 
Type 
BB:C: 

Collectors 

Street 
Type 
BB:A: 

Big 
Beaver 

Street 
Type 
BB:B: 

Arterials 

Street 
Type 
BB:C: 

Collectors 

1 
Residential 

NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP 

2 
Residential/ 

Lodging 

UP UP P UP UP P UP UP P 

3 
Office/ 

Institution 

P P P P P P P P P 

4 
Auto/ 

Transportation 

NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP 

5 
Retail/ 

Entertainment/ 
Service* 

P P P P P P P P P 

6 
Misc. 

Commercial 

NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP 

7 
Industrial 

NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP 

P - Permitted Use Groups 
UP - Permitted Use Groups in Upper Stories Only 
S - Special Use Approval Groups 
NP - Prohibited Use Groups 
* Drive-through uses for Financial Institutions are allowed under Special Use in compliance with Section 5.04.E.5.d 

 
 
Section 3.  Savings 
 
All proceedings pending, and all rights and liabilities existing, acquired or incurred, at the 
time this Ordinance takes effect, are hereby saved.  Such proceedings may be 
consummated under and according to the ordinance in force at the time such proceedings 
were commenced.  This ordinance shall not be construed to alter, affect, or abate any 
pending prosecution, or prevent prosecution hereafter instituted under any ordinance 
specifically or impliedly repealed or amended by this ordinance adopting this penal 
regulation, for offenses committed prior to the effective date of this ordinance; and new 
prosecutions may be instituted and all prosecutions pending at the effective date of this 
ordinance may be continued, for offenses committed prior to the effective date of this 
ordinance, under and in accordance with the provisions of any ordinance in force at the 
time of the commission of such offense. 



 
 
Section 4.  Severability Clause 
 
Should any word, phrase, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance be held invalid 
or unconstitutional, the remaining provision of this ordinance shall remain in full force and 
effect. 
 
 
Section 5.  Effective Date 
 
This Ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days from the date hereof or upon 
publication, whichever shall later occur. 
 
This Ordinance is enacted by the Council of the City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, at 
a regular meeting of the City Council held at City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI, on the 
_______ day of _____________, 2012. 
 
 
  ______________________________ 
  Janice Daniels, Mayor 
 
 
  ______________________________ 
 Aileen Bittner, City Clerk  
 
 
G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 243  Drive-Throughs for Financial Institutions in Big Beaver District\CC Public Hearing Draft ZOTA 
243 06 13 2012.doc 



 

     

605 S. Main Street, Ste. 1 
Ann Arbor, MI  48104 
 
(734) 662-2200 
(734) 662-1935 Fax 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
FROM: Ben Carlisle, AICP 
DATE: April 19, 2012 
RE: Drive-throughs on Big Beaver Road 
 
 
Recently the City has either received applications or met with applicants who are interested in 
developing financial institutions that include a drive-through along Big Beaver Road.  The Big Beaver 
Form-Based District, which runs from just west of Coolidge to just east of Rochester Road, does not 
allow drive-through uses.  The only way to develop a drive-through on Big Beaver Road is through the 
P.U.D. process.  While the P.U.D. process might be appropriate for some of the proposed developments, 
the P.U.D. process should not be used to circumvent specific requirements and regulations in the zoning 
ordinance.   
 
In speaking to many of the applicants they note the existence of numerous existing financial institutions 
with drive-throughs along Big Beaver Road, and a need in the financial institution market for drive-
through facilities.  Based on aerial photo review and a driving survey, there are eight (8) financial 
institutions with drive-throughs within the Big Beaver Form-Based District.  Under the previous zoning 
code, drive-throughs were allowed under a special use permit.   
 
A goal of the City of Troy is to provide a fair, fast, and predictable development process.  As such, we are 
seeking the input from the Planning Commission regarding the allowance of drive-throughs along Big 
Beaver Road for financial institutions.  Due to more intensity (see regulations of drive-through section 
below) we are not proposing the consideration of restaurant drive-throughs.   
 
Regulations of Drive-Through Uses 
 
Drive-through uses are prohibited or regulated for various reasons: 1). A drive-through can increase 
pedestrian, bicycle and automobile points of conflict; 2). A drive-through can detract from streetscape 
character which enhances pedestrian activity in retail, multifamily, and commercial areas; 3). A drive-
through is a large land consumer, requiring additional site area to accommodate the use;  4). A drive-
through use supports an automobile culture and discourages healthy active transportation; and  5). Due 
to secondary effects of noise from idling cars, voice amplification equipment, lighting, and hours of 
operation, a drive-through is typically not desired adjacent to residential properties.  
 
Drive-throughs for financial institutions are typically less intense than those for restaurant uses.   Due to 
stacking requirements1

                                                 
1 Section 6.10: Restaurants with a drive-through require ten (10) stacking spaces while financial institutions only 
require four (4).   

, drive-through restaurant uses are larger land consumers including greater 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
2  P a g e  

circulation needs and additional points of pedestrian and vehicular conflict.  Furthermore, studies have 
shown that restaurant drive-through uses have greater secondary effects including noise from idling 
cars, voice amplification equipment, lighting, greater hours of operation, and more debris.  Lastly, 
financial institutions are able to have a drive-through that is either detached or in the rear of a principal 
structure.  Detached or rear drive-through designs can provide for better site circulation to reduce 
pedestrian, bicycle, and automobile conflicts, eliminate drive-through exits into a public right-of-way, 
and allow for better screening from the right-of-way and adjacent properties.   
 
Big Beaver Corridor Study and Master Plan 
 
Big Beaver Road has been studied as part of both the Big Beaver Corridor Study, adopted in 2006, and 
the 2008 Master Plan.  The Big Beaver Corridor Study, confirmed through the 2008 Master Plan, very 
clearly layouts the vision and intended design of future development along this key corridor.  The design 
intent both in the public realm in the right-of-way and the private realm through building placement 
standards was to provide a pedestrian friendly environment and visually appealing corridor.  While the 
Corridor Study and the Master Plan do not expressly prohibit the use of drive-throughs, the clear design 
intent is that “automobile and parking are no longer #1,” by maintaining a quality streetscape and  
transforming the corridor into a pedestrian-friendly environment.  
 
Design Standards 
 
Due to the existing building form requirements in the Big Beaver Form-Based District, most importantly 
the requirement to place building on street, some of the aforementioned issues of drive-throughs are 
mitigated.  However, through the adoption of drive-through specific design standards the intent of the 
Big Beaver Corridor Study can be met, Big Beaver Road can become a pedestrian friendly environment, 
and the safety of pedestrians and automobiles can be maintained.  While we have not drafted detailed 
design standards, potential standards could include minimum lot size, orientation of drive-through, 
screening, limitations on curb cuts, and egress.   
 
Issues for Planning Commission Consideration 
 
Due to current economic conditions, the existing presence of drive-throughs for financial institution, and 
through the adoption of design standards that can mitigate potential issues, the allowance of drive-
throughs for financial institutions might be appropriate along Big Beaver Road.  As such we are seeking 
input from the Planning Commission.  Specifically:   
 
-Should drive-throughs for financial institutional be permitted within the Big Beaver Form-Based 
District? 
-Should additional design standards be considered?  
 
I look forward to addressing any comments and questions from the Planning Commission. 
 

 
  



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 12, 2012 
  
 
 

ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT 
 
7. PUBLIC HEARING – ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number 

ZOTA 243) – Proposed Amendment to Article 5, Financial Institutions within the 
Big Beaver District by Special Use Approval 
 
Mr. Carlisle addressed the few revisions to the proposed language since it was 
last reviewed and discussed by the members. 
 
There was general discussion relating to traffic flow onto residential streets, curb 
cuts on Big Beaver and internal circulation of drive-throughs. 
 
Mr. Strat stated the proposed language does not provide enough flexibility. 
 
Mr. Carlisle replied that the proposed language permitted a use that was 
presently not permitted within the Big Beaver Zoning District. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-06-036 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Edmunds 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that Article 5 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy which permits 
Financial Institutions within the Big Beaver District by Special Use Approval, be 
amended as printed on the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment. 
 
Yes: Edmunds, Krent, Sanzica, Schepke, Schultz, Tagle 
No: Strat 
Absent: Hutson 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 



Civil Service Commission (Act 78) – Minutes - Final March 13, 2012 
 

-1- 

A Meeting of the Civil Service Commission (Act 78) was held Tuesday, March 13, 2012, at Troy 
City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Road in the Lower Level Conference Room. Chairman/President 
McGinnis called the meeting to order at 7:30 AM. 
 
A. ROLL CALL: 
    
   PRESENT:  Chairman/President Donald E. McGinnis, Jr.   

 Commissioner David Cannon  
 Commissioner John Steele     

 
ALSO PRESENT: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney  

Peggy Sears, Human Resources Director 
  M. Aileen Bittner, City Clerk 
  Gary Mayer, Police Chief  
  Keith Frye, Police Captain  

George Zielinski, Police Sergeant 
Jeanette Menig, Human Resources Specialist 

   
B. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  
 
1. Approval of Minutes of Tuesday, February 14, 2012 
 
Resolution #CSC-2012-03-006 
Moved by Cannon 
Seconded by Steele 
 
RESOLVED, That the Troy Civil Service Commission (Act 78) hereby APPROVES the Minutes of 
the Tuesday, February 14, 2012 meeting as presented. 
 
Yes: All-3 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
C. PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS:  None 
 
D. REPORTS:  None 

 
E. OLD BUSINESS:  None 
 
F. NEW BUSINESS: 

 
1. Approval of Eligible List for Police Lieutenant 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #CSC-2012-03-007 
Moved by Cannon 
Seconded by Steele 

bittnera
Text Box
N-01a



Civil Service Commission (Act 78) – Minutes - Final March 13, 2012 
 

-2- 

 
RESOLVED, That the Civil Service Commission (Act 78) hereby APPROVES the eligible list for 
Police Lieutenant as PRESENTED. 
 
Yes: All-3 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
2. Approval of Qualifications, Posting and Test Battery for Police Captain 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #CSC-2012-03-008 
Moved by Cannon 
Seconded by Steele 
 
RESOLVED, That the Civil Service Commission (Act 78) hereby APPROVES the job 
qualifications, the posting, and the test battery for the recruitment of Police Captain as 
PRESENTED. 
 
Yes: All-3 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Human Resources Director Sears noted that the posting for Police Captain does not include 
psychological testing. Psychological testing will be for entry-level postings at this time. 
 
Chief Mayer thanked the Commission for meeting this morning. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  None 
 
The Civil Service Commission (Act 78) meeting RECESSED at 7:35 AM. 
 
The Civil Service Commission (Act 78) meeting RECONVENED at 7:55 AM. 
 
Reconsideration of Approval of Qualifications, Posting, and Test Battery for Police 
Sergeant and Police Lieutenant 
 
Resolution #2012-03-009 
Moved by Cannon  
Seconded by McGinnis  
 
RESOLVED, That Resolution #2011-12-004, Moved by Cannon and Seconded by McGinnis, 
as it appears below be RECONSIDERED by the Civil Service Commission: 

 
 



Civil Service Commission (Act 78) – Minutes - Final March 13, 2012 
 

-3- 

RESOLVED, That the Civil Service Commission (Act 78) hereby 
APPROVES the job qualifications, the posting, and the test battery for the 
recruitment of Police Sergeant and Police Lieutenant as PRESENTED. 
 
Yes: McGinnis, Cannon 
No: None 

 
Yes: All-3  
No: None   
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Approval of Qualifications, Posting and Test Battery for Police Sergeant and Police 
Lieutenant 
 
Resolution #CSC-2012-03-010 
Moved by Cannon 
Seconded by McGinnis 
 
RESOLVED, That the Civil Service Commission (Act 78) hereby APPROVES the job 
qualifications, the posting, and the test battery for the recruitment of Police Sergeant and Police 
Lieutenant as AMENDED to remove the psychological testing from the posting for Lieutenant. 
 
Yes: All-3 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
G. ADJOURNMENT:   
 
The Civil Service Commission (Act 78) meeting ADJOURNED at 7:56 AM. 
 
 
 
 
   
Donald E. McGinnis, Jr., Chairman  M. Aileen Bittner, City Clerk  

 
 



ELECTION COMMISSION MINUTES – Final April 9, 2012 
 
A meeting of the Troy Election Commission was held April 9, 2012, at City Hall, 500 W. 
Big Beaver Road. City Clerk Bittner called the Meeting to order at 8:04 AM. 

Roll Call:  
 
PRESENT: Timothy Dewan, M. Aileen Bittner – City Clerk 
ABSENT: David C. Anderson 

Minutes: Regular Meeting of March 29, 2012  
 
Resolution #EC-2012-04-005 
Moved by Dewan 
Seconded by Bittner 
 
RESOLVED, That the Election Commission hereby APPROVES the Minutes of March 
29, 2012 as presented. 
 
Yes:  Dewan, Bittner 
No:  None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

Approval of Precinct Boundary Map 
 
Resolution # EC-2012-04-006 
Motion by Dewan 
Seconded by Bittner 
 
RESOLVED, That the Election Commission hereby APPROVES the City of Troy Precinct 
Map, with no precinct boundary changes as a result of redistricting, as presented by the 
City Clerk. 
 
Yes:  Dewan, Bittner 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

Adjournment:  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:06 AM. 
 
 
 

M. Aileen Bittner, CMC 
City Clerk 

 

bittnera
Text Box
N-01b



bittnera
Text Box
N-01c







ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING   draft  MAY 15, 2012 

1 

On May 15, 2012, at 7:30 p.m., in the Council Chambers of Troy City Hall, Chair Lambert 
called the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting to order. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Bruce Bloomingdale 
Glenn Clark 
Kenneth Courtney 
William Fisher 
Allen Kneale 
David Lambert 
Thomas Strat 
 
Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
Orestis Kaltsounis, Alternate (in audience) 
 
Absent: 
Michael Bartnik 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – April 17, 2012 
 
Moved by Clark 
Seconded by Strat 
 
RESOLVED, to approve the April 17, 2012 meeting minutes. 
 
Yes:     All   
 
MOTION PASSED 
 

3. HEARING OF CASES 
 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, GARY ABITHEIRA, 1135 CHOPIN (a.k.a. property 

between 1125 and 1143 Chopin) – In order to continue construction on a new 
house, a variance from the requirement that the house be set back at least 10 
feet from one side lot line, and have combined total setbacks for both side yards 
of at least 20 feet.  Applicant is requesting the proposed house be 9 feet from 
one side property line and 6 feet from the other. 

 
Moved by Lambert 
Second by Strat 
 
RESOLVED, to grant the variance.   
 
Yes:     All 
 
MOTION PASSED 

bittnera
Text Box
N-01d



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING   draft  MAY 15, 2012 

2 

5. COMMUNICATIONS – None 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT – There was no public comment. 
 
7. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – Elections for Chair and Vice Chair. 

 
Moved by Courtney 
Second by Clark 
 
RESOLVED, to elect Allan Kneale as Chair and Glenn Clark as Vice Chair 
 
Moved by Strat 
 

RESOLVED, to elect Michael Bartnik as Chair and to bifurcate the vote 
 
Yes: Bloomingdale 
 Fisher 
 Kneale 
 Lambert 
 Strat 
 
No: Clark 
 Courtney 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 
VOTE on the election of Chair. 
 
Lambert: Kneale 
Strat: Bartnik 
Bloomingdale Bartnik 
Clark Kneale 
Courtney Kneale 
Fisher Bartnik 
Kneale Kneale 
 
Mr. Kneale is elected as Chair. 
 
VOTE on the election of Glenn Clark as Vice Chair. 
 
Yes:     All 
 
Mr. Clark is elected as Vice Chair 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING   draft  MAY 15, 2012 

3 

The Board discussed changing their meeting start time to 7:00 p.m.  They directed Mr. 
Evans to prepare draft Rules of Procedure reflecting this proposed change for the June 
ZBA meeting. 

 
8. ADJOURNMENT – The Zoning Board of Appeals meeting ADJOURNED at 8:02 p.m. 

 
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
      _____ 
David Lambert, Chair 
 
 
 
 
      _____ 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
 
 
G:\BZA\Minutes\2012\Draft\2012 05 15 ZBA Minutes Draft.doc 
 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING   final  MAY 15, 2012 

1 

On May 15, 2012, at 7:30 p.m., in the Council Chambers of Troy City Hall, Chair Lambert 
called the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting to order. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Bruce Bloomingdale 
Glenn Clark 
Kenneth Courtney 
William Fisher 
Allen Kneale 
David Lambert 
Thomas Strat 
 
Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
Orestis Kaltsounis, Alternate (in audience) 
 
Absent: 
Michael Bartnik 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – April 17, 2012 
 
Moved by Clark 
Seconded by Strat 
 
RESOLVED, to approve the April 17, 2012 meeting minutes. 
 
Yes:     All   
 
MOTION PASSED 
 

3. HEARING OF CASES 
 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, GARY ABITHEIRA, 1135 CHOPIN (a.k.a. property 

between 1125 and 1143 Chopin) – In order to continue construction on a new 
house, a variance from the requirement that the house be set back at least 10 
feet from one side lot line, and have combined total setbacks for both side yards 
of at least 20 feet.  Applicant is requesting the proposed house be 9 feet from 
one side property line and 6 feet from the other. 

 
Moved by Lambert 
Second by Strat 
 
RESOLVED, to grant the variance.   
 
Yes:     All 
 
MOTION PASSED 

bittnera
Text Box
N-01e



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING   final  MAY 15, 2012 

2 

5. COMMUNICATIONS – None 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT – There was no public comment. 
 
7. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – Elections for Chair and Vice Chair. 

 
Moved by Courtney 
Second by Clark 
 
RESOLVED, to elect Allan Kneale as Chair and Glenn Clark as Vice Chair 
 
Moved by Strat 
 

RESOLVED, to nominate Michael Bartnik as Chair and to bifurcate the vote 
 
Yes: Bloomingdale 
 Fisher 
 Kneale 
 Lambert 
 Strat 
 
No: Clark 
 Courtney 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 
VOTE on the election of Chair. 
 
Lambert: Kneale 
Strat: Bartnik 
Bloomingdale Bartnik 
Clark Kneale 
Courtney Kneale 
Fisher Bartnik 
Kneale Kneale 
 
Mr. Kneale is elected as Chair. 
 
VOTE on the election of Glenn Clark as Vice Chair. 
 
Yes:     All 
 
Mr. Clark is elected as Vice Chair 





BUILDING BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT JUNE 6, 2012 
  
 
 

1 
 

 
Chair Dziurman called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Building Board of Appeals to order 
at 3:00 p.m. on June 6, 2012 in the Lower Level Conference Center of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Members Present: 
Ted Dziurman, Chair 
Gary Abitheira 
Teresa Brooks 
Michael Carolan 
 
Support Staff Present: 
Mike Culpepper, Interim City Manager 
Mitch Grusnick, Building Official/Code Inspector 
Gerald Rice, Permit Technician/Recording Secretary 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Acting Recording Secretary 
 
Also Present: 
Attached and made a part hereof is the signature sheet of those present and signed in 
at this meeting. 
 
Chair Dziurman announced that the swearing-in process has not taken place yet for the 
Interim City Manager to participate as a member of this meeting. 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Chair Dziurman requested going forward that the minutes reflect the list of people present 
and signed in on the signature sheet as part of the minutes. 
 
Moved by: Dziurman 
Seconded by: Brooks 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the May 2, 2012 Regular meeting as submitted 
with the condition that future minutes include names of those present who have signed 
the signature sheet. 
 
Yeas: All present (4) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
3. POSTPONED ITEMS 

 
None. 

bittnera
Text Box
N-01f



BUILDING BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT JUNE 6, 2012 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. HEARING OF CASES 
 
1. VARIANCE REQUEST, KAREN FURNEY FOR WILLIAM BEAUMONT 

HOSPITAL, 44201 DEQUINDRE – For relief of Chapter 85 in order to place a 
temporary ground banner 
 
Mr. Grusnick presented a brief report on the item.  He indicated the department 
received no responses to the public hearing notices.   
 
The petitioner, Karen Furney of William Beaumont Hospital, was present.  Ms. 
Furney stated the temporary event banners would be displayed to recognize 
hospital special events such as Nurses’ Week, Domestic Violence, Volunteer 
Week and Magnet Recognition and Anniversary.  It is not anticipated at this time 
that there would be more than four events per year.  Ms. Furney said each event 
banner would be displayed for one week only.  She addressed the placement and 
installation of the banners.  Ms. Furney indicated she is not aware if Royal Oak 
Beaumont displays similar banners.   
 
Moved by: Carolan 
Seconded by: Abitheira 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the appeal request because the banner display is not 
obstructive, it does not negatively affect neighboring properties, is set back far 
enough to cause no impairment or impede visibility, and is contained within the 
hospital campus. 
 
Yeas: All present (4) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
2. VARIANCE REQUEST, THOMAS D. NOGLE, PROPERTY OWNER OF 3782 

HORSESHOE DRIVE – For relief of Chapter 83 in order to erect a 4 foot high 
fence in the side yard of the property. 
 
Mr. Grusnick presented a brief report on the item.  He indicated the department 
received no responses to the public hearing notices. 
 
The petitioner, Thomas Nogle of 3782 Horseshoe Drive, was present.  Mr. Nogle 
would like to replace the existing split rail fence that has been in existence for 30 
years with an upgraded, decorative aluminum black fence.  He indicated the 
existing landscaping prevents moving the new fence back another ten feet from the 
sidewalk line, and the new fence would be installed within inches of the existing 
fence.  Mr. Nogle said the purpose of the fence is for the safety of their dog.  He 
said neighbors expressed support for the new fence. 



BUILDING BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT JUNE 6, 2012 
  
 
 

3 
 

Moved by: Abitheira 
Seconded by: Brooks 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the appeal request because the fence replaces one that 
has deteriorated, has no negative effect, improves the neighborhood, and no 
complaints were received. 
 
Yeas: All present (4) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
3. VARIANCE REQUEST, EMILY YEE, PROPERTY OWNER OF 6015 CANMOOR 

– For relief of Chapter 83 in order to erect a 6 foot high fence in the side yard and a 
48” high fence in the front yard of the property. 
 
Mr. Grusnick presented a brief report on the item.  He indicated the department 
received no responses to the public hearing notices. 
 
The petitioner, Emily Yee of 6015 Canmoor, was present.  Ms. Yee explained that 
the purpose of the back yard fence is for the safety of children and pets from traffic 
and public view; the purpose of the front yard fence is for the safety of children and 
pets because of the two large patio doors within close proximity to Canmoor.  Ms. 
Yee said neighbors have expressed no concerns with the proposed fencing, but 
indicated that one neighboring house is vacant.  She addressed the difference in 
fence heights; privacy for the back, and more decorative for the front.  Ms. Yee 
confirmed that from their back yard looking to the south is Delphi Headquarters. 
 
Mr. Grusnick verified that the one neighboring house to the west is on the real 
estate market. 
 
There was discussion on the specific dimensions from the house to the edge of the 
sidewalk and in relation to the existing trees on the property, as well as the 
difference in fence heights.  
 
It was suggested that landscaping, evergreens or arborvitae, be planted for 
additional screening from traffic and public view. 
 
Moved by: Brooks 
Seconded by: Abitheira 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the appeal request with the condition that the southern 
fence be at least 15 feet from the south property line.  With that amendment, the 
appellant has showed hardship and the amendment would allow for the safety of 
the neighbors and people pulling out from the driveway from the main road to have 
clear vision. 
 
Yeas: All present (4) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



BUILDING BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT JUNE 6, 2012 
  
 
 

4 
 

5. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
None. 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
None. 

 
7. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

 
Mr. Grusnick addressed the special meeting scheduled for June 20 and the regularly 
scheduled July 11 meeting.  He said the department has received an additional 
application that could be placed on the June 20 special meeting agenda, and potentially 
the July meeting could be cancelled. 
 
Mr. Abitheira advised the Board that he would not be present at the August 1, 2012 
Regular meeting.   

 
8. ADJOURNMENT 

 
The Regular meeting of the Board of Building Appeals adjourned at 3:32 p.m. 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Ted Dziurman, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Acting Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Building Board of Appeals Minutes\Draft\2012 06 06 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 
 
 
 





BUILDING BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL JUNE 6, 2012 
  
 
 

1 
 

 
Chair Dziurman called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Building Board of Appeals to order 
at 3:00 p.m. on June 6, 2012 in the Lower Level Conference Center of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Members Present: 
Ted Dziurman, Chair 
Gary Abitheira 
Teresa Brooks 
Michael Carolan 
 
Support Staff Present: 
Mike Culpepper, Interim City Manager 
Mitch Grusnick, Building Official/Code Inspector 
Gerald Rice, Permit Technician/Recording Secretary 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Acting Recording Secretary 
 
Also Present: 
Attached and made a part hereof is the signature sheet of those present and signed in 
at this meeting. 
 
Chair Dziurman announced that the swearing-in process has not taken place yet for the 
Interim City Manager to participate as a member of this meeting. 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Chair Dziurman requested going forward that the minutes reflect the list of people present 
and signed in on the signature sheet as part of the minutes. 
 
Moved by: Dziurman 
Seconded by: Brooks 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the May 2, 2012 Regular meeting as submitted 
with the condition that future minutes include names of those present who have signed 
the signature sheet. 
 
Yeas: All present (4) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
3. POSTPONED ITEMS 

 
None. 

BittnerA
Text Box
N-01g



BUILDING BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL JUNE 6, 2012 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. HEARING OF CASES 
 
1. VARIANCE REQUEST, KAREN FURNEY FOR WILLIAM BEAUMONT 

HOSPITAL, 44201 DEQUINDRE – For relief of Chapter 85 in order to place a 
temporary ground banner 
 
Mr. Grusnick presented a brief report on the item.  He indicated the department 
received no responses to the public hearing notices.   
 
The petitioner, Karen Furney of William Beaumont Hospital, was present.  Ms. 
Furney stated the temporary event banners would be displayed to recognize 
hospital special events such as Nurses’ Week, Domestic Violence, Volunteer 
Week and Magnet Recognition and Anniversary.  It is not anticipated at this time 
that there would be more than four events per year.  Ms. Furney said each event 
banner would be displayed for one week only.  She addressed the placement and 
installation of the banners.  Ms. Furney indicated she is not aware if Royal Oak 
Beaumont displays similar banners.   
 
Moved by: Carolan 
Seconded by: Abitheira 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the appeal request because the banner display is not 
obstructive, it does not negatively affect neighboring properties, is set back far 
enough to cause no impairment or impede visibility, and is contained within the 
hospital campus. 
 
Yeas: All present (4) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
2. VARIANCE REQUEST, THOMAS D. NOGLE, PROPERTY OWNER OF 3782 

HORSESHOE DRIVE – For relief of Chapter 83 in order to erect a 4 foot high 
fence in the side yard of the property. 
 
Mr. Grusnick presented a brief report on the item.  He indicated the department 
received no responses to the public hearing notices. 
 
The petitioner, Thomas Nogle of 3782 Horseshoe Drive, was present.  Mr. Nogle 
would like to replace the existing split rail fence that has been in existence for 30 
years with an upgraded, decorative aluminum black fence.  He indicated the 
existing landscaping prevents moving the new fence back another ten feet from the 
sidewalk line, and the new fence would be installed within inches of the existing 
fence.  Mr. Nogle said the purpose of the fence is for the safety of their dog.  He 
said neighbors expressed support for the new fence. 



BUILDING BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL JUNE 6, 2012 
  
 
 

3 
 

Moved by: Abitheira 
Seconded by: Brooks 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the appeal request because the fence replaces one that 
has deteriorated, has no negative effect, improves the neighborhood, and no 
complaints were received. 
 
Yeas: All present (4) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
3. VARIANCE REQUEST, EMILY YEE, PROPERTY OWNER OF 6015 CANMOOR 

– For relief of Chapter 83 in order to erect a 6 foot high fence in the side yard and a 
48” high fence in the front yard of the property. 
 
Mr. Grusnick presented a brief report on the item.  He indicated the department 
received no responses to the public hearing notices. 
 
The petitioner, Emily Yee of 6015 Canmoor, was present.  Ms. Yee explained that 
the purpose of the back yard fence is for the safety of children and pets from traffic 
and public view; the purpose of the front yard fence is for the safety of children and 
pets because of the two large patio doors within close proximity to Canmoor.  Ms. 
Yee said neighbors have expressed no concerns with the proposed fencing, but 
indicated that one neighboring house is vacant.  She addressed the difference in 
fence heights; privacy for the back, and more decorative for the front.  Ms. Yee 
confirmed that from their back yard looking to the south is Delphi Headquarters. 
 
Mr. Grusnick verified that the one neighboring house to the west is on the real 
estate market. 
 
There was discussion on the specific dimensions from the house to the edge of the 
sidewalk and in relation to the existing trees on the property, as well as the 
difference in fence heights.  
 
It was suggested that landscaping, evergreens or arborvitae, be planted for 
additional screening from traffic and public view. 
 
Moved by: Brooks 
Seconded by: Abitheira 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the appeal request with the condition that the southern 
fence be at least 15 feet from the south property line.  With that amendment, the 
appellant has showed hardship and the amendment would allow for the safety of 
the neighbors and people pulling out from the driveway from the main road to have 
clear vision. 
 
Yeas: All present (4) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 







PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 12, 2012 
  
 
 

1 
 

 
Chair Tagle called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:00 p.m. on June 12, 2012 in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Donald Edmunds 
Tom Krent 
Philip Sanzica 
Gordon Schepke 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 
Absent: 
Michael W. Hutson 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Eric Huang, Student Representative 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
Mr. Savidant introduced and welcomed Student Representative Eric Huang. 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-06-032 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, To add “Election of Vice Chair” as agenda item 9.A. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

bittnera
Text Box
N-01h



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 12, 2012 
  
 
 

2 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-06-033 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Sanzica 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the May 22, 2012 Special/Study meeting as 
submitted. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
 

SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN 
REVIEW (File Number SU 395) – Proposed Kroger Retail Fuel Center, West side of 
Rochester, South of Long Lake (4889 Rochester Road), Section 15, Currently Zoned 
NN “L” (Neighborhood Node “L”) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the proposed request and site plan application.  Mr. Carlisle 
recommended approval of the special use request and preliminary site plan application 
contingent on the four conditions as noted in his report, dated June 7, 2012. 
 
The petitioner, Matthew Pisko of Landplan Engineering, was present.   
 
There was general discussion on the uniqueness of the kiosk, lighting amenities, site 
access and future Rochester Road right of way.   
 
A color rendering of the proposed development was displayed. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-06-034 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Sanzica 
 
RESOLVED, That Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan Approval for the 
proposed Kroger Retail Fuel Center, located on the west side of Rochester, South of 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 12, 2012 
  
 
 

3 
 

Long Lake (4889 Rochester Road), Section 15, Currently Zoned NN “L” (Neighborhood 
Node “L”) District, be granted, subject to the following: 
 
1. The applicant shall reduce the maximum lighting under the canopy to no greater 

than 20 foot candles. 
 
2. Lights shall be turned-off or reduced between the hours of 11:00 p.m. and sunrise. 
 
3. Applicant shall submit building lighting details including fixtures and photometrics. 
 
4. Satisfy landscape requirements as follows: 

a. Add one deciduous street tree on Rochester Road  
b. Provide an agreement with the adjacent west property owner regarding ongoing 

detention area maintenance. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

REZONING REQUEST 
 

6. PUBLIC HEARING – REZONING APPLICATION (File Number Z 740) – Proposed 
Charter One Bank Branch, 125 Stephenson Highway and 1250 W. 14 Mile Road, 
Section 35, From O (Office) to IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the proposed rezoning request.  Mr. Carlisle recommends that the 
Planning Department proceed with the rezoning request, contingent on the three 
conditions as noted in his report, dated June 5, 2012.   
 
The petitioner, Jason Horton of Lormax Stern Development Company, was present. 
 
There was discussion on potential future development on this site.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
The members and the petitioner agreed to table the item for further study.  Chair Tagle 
announced a second Public Hearing would be scheduled and Meeting Notice published, 
should the request go forward. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 12, 2012 
  
 
 

4 
 

Resolution # PC-2012-06-035 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, To table the proposed rezoning request for further study. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT 
 
7. PUBLIC HEARING – ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number ZOTA 

243) – Proposed Amendment to Article 5, Financial Institutions within the Big Beaver 
District by Special Use Approval 
 
Mr. Carlisle addressed the few revisions to the proposed language since it was last 
reviewed and discussed by the members. 
 
There was general discussion relating to traffic flow onto residential streets, curb cuts 
on Big Beaver and internal circulation of drive-throughs. 
 
Mr. Strat stated the proposed language does not provide enough flexibility. 
 
Mr. Carlisle replied that the proposed language permitted a use that was presently not 
permitted within the Big Beaver Zoning District. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-06-036 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Edmunds 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City Council 
that Article 5 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy which permits Financial 
Institutions within the Big Beaver District by Special Use Approval, be amended as 
printed on the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment. 
 
Yes: Edmunds, Krent, Sanzica, Schepke, Schultz, Tagle 
No: Strat 
Absent: Hutson 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 12, 2012 
  
 
 

5 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
8. REVISIONS TO PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (File Number PUD 004) – Big 

Beaver Center (formerly “The Monarch”) PUD – North side of Big Beaver Road, East of 
Alpine, West of McClure, Section 20, Currently Zoned PUD 004 and R-1B One Family 
Residential 
 
Mr. Carlisle addressed the summary and recommendations in the initial review of the 
proposed development, as indicated in his report dated June 7, 2012. 
 
The petitioner, Arkan Jonna, addressed the recommendations of the Planning 
Consultant, as well as the economic factors relating to the proposed development as 
envisioned by the members. 
 
Mr. Krent gave a brief PowerPoint presentation and offered suggestions from the 
perspective of a neighboring resident.  The presentation related to traffic, orientation of 
the bank and drive-through facility, residential setbacks, traffic signals and pedestrian 
traffic. 
 
Issues discussed by other Planning Commission members included lack of a second 
story/mixed use for the retail component and architectural design. 

 
9. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items on Current Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
 
9.A. ELECTION OF VICE CHAIR 

 
Mr. Krent nominated Don Edmunds and Phil Sanzica as Vice Chair. 
 
Mr. Sanzica declined the position. 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-06-036 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, That Don Edmunds serves as Vice Chair. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 12, 2012 
  
 
 

6 
 

10. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 
There was general Planning Commission discussion.   

 
 
The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 9:09 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
John Tagle, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2012 PC Minutes\Draft\2012 06 12 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL JUNE 12, 2012 
  
 
 

1 
 

 
Chair Tagle called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:00 p.m. on June 12, 2012 in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Donald Edmunds 
Tom Krent 
Philip Sanzica 
Gordon Schepke 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 
Absent: 
Michael W. Hutson 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Eric Huang, Student Representative 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
Mr. Savidant introduced and welcomed Student Representative Eric Huang. 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-06-032 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, To add “Election of Vice Chair” as agenda item 9.A. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

bittnera
Text Box
N-01i



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL JUNE 12, 2012 
  
 
 

2 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-06-033 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Sanzica 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the May 22, 2012 Special/Study meeting as 
submitted. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
 

SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN 
REVIEW (File Number SU 395) – Proposed Kroger Retail Fuel Center, West side of 
Rochester, South of Long Lake (4889 Rochester Road), Section 15, Currently Zoned 
NN “L” (Neighborhood Node “L”) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the proposed request and site plan application.  Mr. Carlisle 
recommended approval of the special use request and preliminary site plan application 
contingent on the four conditions as noted in his report, dated June 7, 2012. 
 
The petitioner, Matthew Pisko of Landplan Engineering, was present.   
 
There was general discussion on the uniqueness of the kiosk, lighting amenities, site 
access and future Rochester Road right of way.   
 
A color rendering of the proposed development was displayed. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-06-034 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Sanzica 
 
RESOLVED, That Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan Approval for the 
proposed Kroger Retail Fuel Center, located on the west side of Rochester, South of 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL JUNE 12, 2012 
  
 
 

3 
 

Long Lake (4889 Rochester Road), Section 15, Currently Zoned NN “L” (Neighborhood 
Node “L”) District, be granted, subject to the following: 
 
1. The applicant shall reduce the maximum lighting under the canopy to no greater 

than 20 foot candles. 
 
2. Lights shall be turned-off or reduced between the hours of 11:00 p.m. and sunrise. 
 
3. Applicant shall submit building lighting details including fixtures and photometrics. 
 
4. Satisfy landscape requirements as follows: 

a. Add one deciduous street tree on Rochester Road  
b. Provide an agreement with the adjacent west property owner regarding ongoing 

detention area maintenance. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

REZONING REQUEST 
 

6. PUBLIC HEARING – REZONING APPLICATION (File Number Z 740) – Proposed 
Charter One Bank Branch, 125 Stephenson Highway and 1250 W. 14 Mile Road, 
Section 35, From O (Office) to IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the proposed rezoning request.  Mr. Carlisle recommends that the 
Planning Department proceed with the rezoning request, contingent on the three 
conditions as noted in his report, dated June 5, 2012.   
 
The petitioner, Jason Horton of Lormax Stern Development Company, was present. 
 
There was discussion on potential future development on this site.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
The members and the petitioner agreed to table the item for further study.  Chair Tagle 
announced a second Public Hearing would be scheduled and Meeting Notice published, 
should the request go forward. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL JUNE 12, 2012 
  
 
 

4 
 

Resolution # PC-2012-06-035 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, To table the proposed rezoning request for further study. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT 
 
7. PUBLIC HEARING – ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number ZOTA 

243) – Proposed Amendment to Article 5, Financial Institutions within the Big Beaver 
District by Special Use Approval 
 
Mr. Carlisle addressed the few revisions to the proposed language since it was last 
reviewed and discussed by the members. 
 
There was general discussion relating to traffic flow onto residential streets, curb cuts 
on Big Beaver and internal circulation of drive-throughs. 
 
Mr. Strat stated the proposed language does not provide enough flexibility. 
 
Mr. Carlisle replied that the proposed language permitted a use that was presently not 
permitted within the Big Beaver Zoning District. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-06-036 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Edmunds 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City Council 
that Article 5 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy which permits Financial 
Institutions within the Big Beaver District by Special Use Approval, be amended as 
printed on the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment. 
 
Yes: Edmunds, Krent, Sanzica, Schepke, Schultz, Tagle 
No: Strat 
Absent: Hutson 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL JUNE 12, 2012 
  
 
 

5 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
8. REVISIONS TO PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (File Number PUD 004) – Big 

Beaver Center (formerly “The Monarch”) PUD – North side of Big Beaver Road, East of 
Alpine, West of McClure, Section 20, Currently Zoned PUD 004 and R-1B One Family 
Residential 
 
Mr. Carlisle addressed the summary and recommendations in the initial review of the 
proposed development, as indicated in his report dated June 7, 2012. 
 
The petitioner, Arkan Jonna, addressed the recommendations of the Planning 
Consultant, as well as the economic factors relating to the proposed development as 
envisioned by the members. 
 
Mr. Krent gave a brief PowerPoint presentation and offered suggestions from the 
perspective of a neighboring resident.  The presentation related to traffic, orientation of 
the bank and drive-through facility, residential setbacks, traffic signals and pedestrian 
traffic. 
 
Issues discussed by other Planning Commission members included lack of a second 
story/mixed use for the retail component and architectural design. 

 
9. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items on Current Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
 
9.A. ELECTION OF VICE CHAIR 

 
Mr. Krent nominated Don Edmunds and Phil Sanzica as Vice Chair. 
 
Mr. Sanzica declined the position. 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-06-037 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, That Don Edmunds serves as Vice Chair. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 





LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT             JUNE 18, 2012  

 Page 1 of 3 

 
A regular meeting of the Liquor Advisory Committee was held on Monday, June 18, 
2012 in the Lower Level Conference Room of Troy City Hall, 500 West Big Beaver 
Road.  Committee member Patrick Hall called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
 PRESENT:  W. Stan Godlewski 
    Patrick C. Hall 
    Andrew Kaltsounis 
    David S. Ogg 
    Bohdan L. Ukrainec 
     
 ABSENT:  Max K. Ehlert, Chairman  

Timothy P. Payne 
 
 ALSO PRESENT: Officer James Feld  

Julie Dufrane, Assistant City Attorney 
Jesse Pappas, Student Representative 

    Pat Gladysz 
 
 
Resolution to Excuse Committee Members Ehlert and Payne 
 
Resolution #LC2012-06-015 
Moved by Ukrainec 
Seconded by Ogg 
 
RESOLVED, That the absence of Committee members Ehlert and Payne at the 
Liquor Advisory Committee meeting of June 18, 2012 be EXCUSED. 
 
Yes:  5 
No:  0  
Absent: Ehlert, Payne 
 
 
Resolution to Approve Minutes of May 14, 2012 Meeting 
 
Resolution #LC2012-06-016 
Moved by Ukrainec 
Seconded by Ogg 
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of the May 14, 2012 meeting of the Liquor Advisory 
Committee be APPROVED. 
 
 

bittnera
Text Box
N-01j



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT             JUNE 18, 2012  

 Page 2 of 3 

Yes:  5 
No:  0  
Absent: Ehlert, Payne 
 
 
Agenda Items 
 
1. Kelly’s Market #2, Inc. requests to Transfer Ownership of 2012 SDD and 

SDM Licensed Business located at 6037 Rochester Road, Troy, MI 48084, 
from Kelly’s Market, Inc.  {MLCC Req. #658162}. 

 
Present to answer questions from the Committee were Ron Asmar (seller), Surya 
Gorle (buyer), and John Carlin (attorney for buyers).  The second buyer, Sanjay 
Pradhan (buyer), was unable to attend the meeting. 
 
Mr. Asmar informed the Committee that he is selling his business.  Mr. Gorle will 
own 95% of the business and Mr. Pradhan will own the remaining 5%.  The name 
of the business will not change and they plan to have three employees.  The 
purchase agreement states that Mr. Asmar will train the new owners for a smooth 
transition.   
 
Officer Feld informed the Committee that the background investigation revealed no 
police contacts with the buyers.  Officer Feld also stated that a recent inspection of 
the business was conducted.  He noted that the location of some alcoholic 
beverages was in violation of the City Ordinance.  Mr. Asmar was informed and 
the items were relocated. 
 
Assistant City Attorney Dufrane indicated that the Legal Department had nothing 
to report on these individuals. 
 
Resolution #LC2012-06-017 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the Liquor Advisory Committee recommends that the request of  
Kelly’s Market #2, Inc. to transfer ownership of 2012 SDD and SDM Licensed 
Business located at 6037 Rochester Road, Troy, MI 48084, from Kelly’s Market, 
Inc. be APPROVED. 
 
Yes:  5 
No:  0  
Absent: Ehlert, Payne 
 
 
 
 



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT             JUNE 18, 2012  

 Page 3 of 3 

Officer Feld informed the Committee that the Michigan Liquor Control Commission 
revoked the SDM license held by Super City Smoker’s Express on May 24, 2012.  
The business is still permitted to sell tobacco products. 
 
Officer Feld also informed the Committee that a 7-Eleven Store will be opening in 
the former Blockbuster Video location at Wattles and Rochester Roads. 
 
Officer Feld introduced Assistant City Attorney Julie Dufrane to the Committee. 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:20 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
      
 
     ____________________________________ 
            Patrick C. Hall, Committee Member 
 
 
 
 
     ____________________________________ 
            Patricia A. Gladysz, Secretary II 



BUILDING BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT JUNE 20 2012 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Dziurman called the Special meeting of the Troy City Building Board of Appeals to order 
at 3:00 p.m. on June 20, 2012 in the Lower Level Conference Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Members Present: 
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
Gary Abitheira (arrived 3:15 p.m.) 
Teresa Brooks 
Michael Carolan 
Mike Culpepper 
 
Support Staff Present: 
Mitch Grusnick, Building Official/Code Inspector 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
Also Present: 
Attached and made a part hereof is the signature sheet of those present and signed in 
at this meeting. 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Moved by: Carolan 
Seconded by: Brooks 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the June 6, 2012 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 
Yeas: All present (4) 
Absent: Abitheira (arrived 3:15 p.m.) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
3. HEARING OF CASES 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, ROBERT MOORHOUSE, MOORHOUSE AND 

ASSOCIATES, 900 TOWER – For relief of Chapter 85 in order to place two 
additional 206 square foot wall signs. 
 
Mr. Grusnick presented a brief report on the item.  He indicated the department 
received no responses to the public hearing notices. 
 
The petitioner, Robert Moorhouse, was present.  Tony Antone of Kojaian 
Management and Mike Twarozyouski of Plex Systems were also present.   

bittnera
Text Box
N-01k



BUILDING BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT JUNE 20 2012 
  
 
 

2 
 

Mr. Antone announced Plex Systems is looking to move to Troy and occupy four 
floors (62,000 square feet) of the 900 Tower building, with the right to expand up to 
seven floors (110,000 square feet) in the future.  He briefly addressed the 
commercial vacancy rate, and said the signage and visibility for the customers and 
client base of the new company is critical from a wayfinding standpoint.  Mr. Antone 
said no more than two signs would be visible at one time, no matter where one 
would stand on the site.  He noted Citizens Bank signage has visibility from I-75 and 
the bank has exclusive rights on the elevations. 
 
Mr. Moorhouse informed the Board that Plex Systems is requesting the signage at 
900 Tower as a wayfinding aid for their worldwide customers and clients.  He said 
the signage would give visibility to a growing company whose headquarters would 
be new to the City of Troy and the State of Michigan.  Mr. Moorhouse addressed the 
proposed signage with respect to location, elevation, lettering and symmetry to the 
existing Citizens Bank signage, and further noted there is no surrounding residential 
property. 
 
Mr. Twarozyouski, Sr. Vice President of Finance and Operations, said Plex Systems 
is a software computer company that provides enterprise resource planning (ERP) 
services to high liability manufacturers in the automotive supply, aerospace, 
beverage and food supplies and electronics industries.  He said the company is a 
high growth company that grew on an average of 27% in the past five years.  Mr. 
Twarozyouski indicated the company has committed to four floors of the 900 Tower 
building, with the right to an additional three floors.  It is anticipated that 250 people 
will be employed within the next four to five years.   
 
Chair Dziurman shared a concern about the size of the sign and asked if the 
applicant would be amenable to smaller 200 square foot signs. 
 
Mr. Antone replied they could go with 200 square feet per sign. 
 
Chair Dziurman said the 200 square feet is the maximum size permitted by the Sign 
Ordinance, and the only approval needed by the Board would be for the additional 
signage. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Allowable signage on Big Beaver Road. 
 Visibility from I-75. 
 Sign dimensions. 

 
Moved by: Carolan 
Seconded by: Culpepper 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the appeal request because the proposed signage goes 
well with the area, the request is only for six square feet above the square footage 
requirement, two signs only will be visible and there are no public objections.   



BUILDING BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT JUNE 20 2012 
  
 
 

3 
 

Yeas: 3 (Brooks, Carolan, Culpepper) 
Nays: 1 (Dziurman) 
Absent: Abitheira (arrived 3:15 p.m.) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Chair Dziurman indicated his opposing vote is based on the size of the signs. 
 

[Gary Abitheira arrived 3:15 p.m.] 
 
B. VARIANCE REQUEST, JIM GHANEM FOR JIM’S AWNING, 5600 CROOKS – For 

relief of Chapter 85 in order to place a 30 square foot ground sign. 
 
Mr. Grusnick presented a brief report on the item.  He indicated the department 
received no responses to the public hearing notices.  Mr. Grusnick displayed 
photographs of the existing three signs on the property.  He explained the reason 
the appeal application is before the Board today is that it has come to the attention 
of the City that the property has been maintaining three existing ground signs since 
2004.  At the time the City issued a sign permit to the former Palm restaurant, the 
City requested removal of the existing ‘For Lease’ sign; but to date, the sign still 
exists.  In order to approve the proposed new sign, a sign variance is necessary to 
allow three ground signs on the site.  Mr. Grusnick said the proposed new sign 
would replace the existing Loccino restaurant sign (located in the middle) with a 
smaller LED sign. 
 
Frank Shushtari, owner of Loccino restaurant, was present.  Mr. Shushtari said the 
new LED sign would advertise the restaurant’s banquet and catering facility and 
special occasions.  He addressed the existing vacancy rate and indicated the 
landlord has no intention of removing the ‘For Lease’ sign until all vacancies are 
filled.  
 
Mr. Grusnick addressed the difference between real estate signs for residential and 
commercial properties.  He said this particular “For Lease” sign is considered 
permanent because it is a ground sign and because of its size, even though the 
need for the sign will eventually go away.  Mr. Grusnick confirmed that in this 
instance because of the economic times, the “For Lease” sign is restricting signage 
for ongoing businesses. 
 
Khalil Ajami of Jim’s Awning, was present to represent the petitioner.  Mr. Ajami 
addressed the sign dimensions and message board in relation to timing and control 
of multiple messages.   
 
There was discussion on: 

 Future signage on building dependent on Board’s decision today. 
 Timing / changing of message board. 
 Illumination intensity/regulations of intensity during after dark hours.   



BUILDING BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT JUNE 20 2012 
  
 
 

4 
 

Mr. Culpepper voiced concern that an active business is being penalized because of 
a temporary sign. 
 
Moved by: Carolan 
Seconded by:  
 
RESOLVED, To approve the appeal request because the applicant has shown a 
true hardship and with the stipulation that lighting intensity is dimmer at night. 
 
Motion on the floor fails due to lack of support. 
 
Discussion continued on the illumination and brightness intensity of the proposed 
signage. 
 
Mr. Ajami addressed the light intensity of their manufactured signs.  He indicated the 
signs are not very bright during after dark hours and would not be distracting to 
traffic.  Mr. Ajami said their signs comply with regulations of most cities. 
 
Mr. Grusnick said the Sign Ordinance does not regulate light intensity/illumination, 
other than stating sign lighting shall not adversely affect driver visibility.  He did note 
that the Sign Ordinance regulates the timing of board messages to one minute. 
 
Moved by: Carolan 
Seconded by: Brooks 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the appeal request subject to the Planning Department 
approval of intensity. 
 
Yeas: All present (5) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

4. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
None. 

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
None. 

 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

 
Chair Dziurman reminded the Board there are no agenda items scheduled for a July 
meeting at this time. 



BUILDING BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT JUNE 20 2012 
  
 
 

5 
 

After a brief discussion on whether to charge fees for holding Special meetings, it was 
determined that Mr. Grusnick would research a change in the fee schedule and report 
back to the Board. 

 
 
7. ADJOURNMENT 

 
The Special meeting of the Board of Building Appeals adjourned at 3:38 p.m. 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Building Board of Appeals Minutes\Draft\2012 06 20 Special Meeting_Draft.doc 
 
 
 





Civil Service Commission (Act 78) – Minutes - Draft June 26, 2012 
 

-1- 

A Meeting of the Civil Service Commission (Act 78) was held Tuesday, June 26, 2012, at Troy 
City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Road in the Lower Level Conference Room. Chairman/President 
McGinnis called the meeting to order at 7:30 AM. 
 
A. ROLL CALL: 
    
   PRESENT:  Chairman/President Donald E. McGinnis, Jr.   

 Commissioner David Cannon  
 Commissioner John Steele     

 
ALSO PRESENT: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney  

Peggy Sears, Human Resources Director 
  M. Aileen Bittner, City Clerk 

  Chris Stout, Police Lieutenant 
George Zielinski, Police Sergeant 
Jeanette Menig, Human Resources Specialist 

   
B. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  
 
1. Approval of Minutes of Tuesday, March 13, 2012 
 
Resolution #CSC-2012-06-011 
Moved by Cannon 
Seconded by McGinnis 
 
RESOLVED, That the Troy Civil Service Commission (Act 78) hereby APPROVES the Minutes of 
the Tuesday, March 13, 2012 meeting as presented. 
 
Yes: Cannon, McGinnis 
No: None 
Absent: Steele 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
C. PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS:  None 
 
D. REPORTS:  None 

 
E. OLD BUSINESS:  None 
 
F. NEW BUSINESS: 

 
1. Approval of Eligible List for Police Captain 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #CSC-2012-06-012 
Moved by Cannon 
Seconded by McGinnis 

bittnera
Text Box
N-01l



Civil Service Commission (Act 78) – Minutes - Draft June 26, 2012 
 

-2- 

 
RESOLVED, That the Civil Service Commission (Act 78) hereby APPROVES the eligible list for 
Police Captain as PRESENTED. 
 
Yes: McGinnis, Cannon 
No: None 
Absent: Steele 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
2. Approval of Job Qualifications, Posting and Test Battery for Recruitment of Police 

Officers 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #CSC-2012-06-013 
Moved by McGinnis 
Seconded by Cannon 
 
RESOLVED, That the Civil Service Commission (Act 78) hereby APPROVES the job 
qualifications, the posting and the test battery for the recruitment of Police Officers as 
PRESENTED. 
 
Yes: Cannon, McGinnis 
No: None 
Absent: Steele 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Human Resources Director Sears discussed the changes to the recruitment process for Police 
Officers. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  None 
 
 
G. ADJOURNMENT:   
 
The Civil Service Commission (Act 78) meeting ADJOURNED at 7:35 AM. 
 
 
 
 
   
Donald E. McGinnis, Jr., Chairman  M. Aileen Bittner, City Clerk  

 
 



ELECTION COMMISSION MINUTES – Draft June 28, 2012 
 
A meeting of the Troy Election Commission was held June 28, 2012, at City Hall, 500 W. 
Big Beaver Road. City Clerk Bittner called the Meeting to order at 7:57 AM. 

Roll Call:  
 
PRESENT: David C. Anderson, Timothy Dewan, M. Aileen Bittner – City Clerk 

Minutes: Regular Meeting of April 9, 2012  
 
Resolution #EC-2012-06-007 
Moved by Anderson 
Seconded by Dewan 
 
RESOLVED, That the Election Commission hereby APPROVES the Minutes of April 9, 
2012 as presented. 
 
Yes:  All-3 
No:  None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

Approval of Election Inspector Assignments – August 7, 2012 Primary Election 
 
Resolution # EC-2012-06-008 
Motion by Anderson 
Seconded by Dewan 
 
RESOLVED, That Election Inspectors be APPOINTED for the August 7, 2012 Primary 
Election, as presented by the City Clerk. 
 
Yes:  All-3 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

Adjournment:  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:59 AM. 
 
 
 

M. Aileen Bittner, CMC 
City Clerk 

 

bittnera
Text Box
N-01m



bittnera
Text Box
N-02a





bittnera
Text Box
N-03a



bittnera
Text Box
N-03b



bittnera
Text Box
N-03c



bittnera
Text Box
N-03d



bittnera
Text Box
N-05





bittnera
Text Box
N-06













































































bittnera
Text Box
O-01


	20120709 Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA: July 9, 2012
	COVER LETTER:
	VISION STATEMENT & GOALS:
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET:
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 Presentation of Youth Achievement Scholarship Awards on Behalf of SAFEbuilt, Inc. to Troy Residents Dane Nowosatko and Jannet Jones
	C-2 Presentation from the Detroit Institute of Arts (DIA) on Inside/Out Project – Troy (July – September, 2012)

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 No Public Hearings

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1  No Postponed Items

	I.  REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA); Planning Commission; b) City Council Appointments – Liquor Advisory Committee (Student)

	Suggested Resolution
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City Council Nominations – Historic District Commission; Parks and Recreation Board
	I-3 No Closed Session Requested
	I-4 Application Regarding Class C and SDM Liquor Licenses for Rochester Road Ventures
	I-5 Waiver of Bid for Purchase of Fire Apparatus
	I-6 Application Regarding SDD and SDM Liquor Licenses for Kelly’s Market
	I-7 Private Agreement – Old Dominion Freight Lines – Project No. 12.904.3

	J.  CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:
	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Contract 12-6 – Section 13 & 23 Resurfacing
	b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Topsoil (Delivered)
	c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Total Bidder – Custodial Supplies
	d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Contract 12-5 – Charnwood Hills Phase I Chip Seal
	e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option – MITN Cooperative Premium Laser Compatible Ink and Toner Cartridges

	J-5  Municipal Credit and Community Credit Agreement
	J-6  Margaret Black v. City of Troy
	J-7  Medi-Go Plus Service Agreement
	J-8  Contract Ratification: Pavement Seam, Fracture Sealing and Spray Injection Patching Program

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:
	a) July 23, 2012 – Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number ZOTA 243) – Proposed Amendment to Article 5, Permit Financial Institution Drive-Through Uses Within the Big Beaver District by Special Use Approval

	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time): None Submitted

	L. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	L-1  No Council Referrals Advanced

	M. COUNCIL COMMENTS
	M-1   No Council Comments Advanced

	N. REPORTS
	N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	a) Civil Service Commission (Act 78)-Final-March 13, 2012
	b) Election Commission-Final-April 9, 2012
	c) Liquor Advisory Committee-Final-May 14, 2012
	d) Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft-May 15, 2012
	e) Zoning Board of Appeals-Final-May 15, 2012
	f) Building Board of Appeals-Draft-June 6, 2012
	g) Building Board of Appeals-Final-June 6, 2012
	h) Planning Commission-Draft-June 12, 2012
	i) Planning Commission-Final-June 12, 2012
	j) Liquor Advisory Committee-Draft-June 18, 2012
	k) Building Board of Appeals-Draft-June 20, 2012
	l) Civil Service Commission (Act 78)-Draft-June 26, 2012
	m) Election Commission-Draft-June 28, 2012

	N-2 Department Reports:
	a) Pelco Endura Upgrade – Police Department

	N-3  Letters of Appreciation:
	a) Letter of Appreciation to Mike Culpepper from Tim Atkins – OakTac Co-Chairman, Thanking Chief Mayer for Contributions to the OakTac Committee
	b) Letter of Appreciation to Mike Culpepper from Chief Mayer – OakTac Co-Chairman, Thanking Sergeant Ostrowski for Contributions to the OakTac Committee
	c) Letter of Appreciation to Mike Culpepper from Chief Mayer – OakTac Co-Chairman, Thanking Lieutenant Gordon for Contributions to the OakTac Committee
	d) Letter of Appreciation to Tim Richnak from Thomas Russell, Thanking Dean Bise for Assistance

	N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed
	N-5  Notice of Hearing for the Customers of The Detroit Edison Company – Case No. U-16737
	N-6  Summary of MPSC’s Case No. U-17000, Regarding AMI (“Smart”) Meters

	O. STUDY ITEMS
	O-1  Discussion of the City Manager Brochure (If Needed)

	P. CLOSED SESSION:
	P-1  No Closed Session

	Q.  ADJOURNMENT




